AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Fieeting Room at Perquimans County Library
June 6, 2023
7:00°pm,

Board of Equalization & Review fo meet in Meeting Room at Perquimans County

k.
i
.
ACTION
TO BE .
TAKEN
LATER
.
V.,
ACTION
REQUIRED

Library at 850 p.m.

Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge
Pubtlic Hearing

A, Quasi-judicial Public HEariNG....... e 540 p.m.
B The prirpose of this gquasi-udicial prblic hearing is 1o receive public connrents 1o consider
a Spectal Use Perntit Noo SUP-23-01, requested by Staley Oofson Joroan in-grotnd
swinrming peal on Matthews dcees Rowed in the Historic Ag. Distrier, Tax Parcel No. 5-
{031-001 34,
B. Legislative PUBHG HE@aNNG ... i eceee oo 6:45 p.m.
# The purpose of this legislative public hearing 5 to receive public comments 1o consider Texy

Amguetment Noo FXT-23-00, 1o discuss an amendment 10 Ovdinanee No. 106 - Zoning
Orelinance regarding accessary buildings in front vards aned amendments 1o Orelinance No.
28 - Adressing Ovdinance percaining to road naming, raising violotion Jiex and editing
sections thal croale addressing- safhwary problems.

Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda

{Congent /terns as follows will be adopted with a single meotion, second and vote, unless a
request for remnoval of an item or ftems is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.)

A, Approval of Minutes:

1.

March 20, 2023 Regular Mesting 4. May 15, 2023 Regular Work Sassion

7. May 1, 2023 Regular Maeting 3. May 25, 2023 Budget Work Bession
3. May 4, 2023 Budge! Work Session

B. Personnel Matters

bl R

10.
11.
12,
13,
14.
18,
16.

Appaintment: Part-Tima/Fill-la EMT (3)

Appointrnent: Part-Tima/Fill-tn AEMT (2)

Appointrment; Part-Time/Fill-In Non-Certified Telecommunicator (4)
Appointmant; Part-Time/Fill-in Tetecommunicstor |
Appointment: Certified Deputy

Appointment: Sockal Warker I

Fromotion: Sacial Services Director

Centification: Part-Time/Eill-ln AEMT

Completion of BLET: Certifiad Deputy

Promation: Full-Time Nan-Certified Telecommunicator
Pramation: Fulk-Time Certified Telecommunicator |
Resignalion; Ful-Time Telecommunicater Il

Job Rectassification: Park-Time/Fill-in Telecommuicator I}
Resignation: Part-Time/Fill-da AEMT

Regignation: Part-Time/Fill-in Paramedic

Resignalion: Par-Time/Fill-in EMT

C.  Step Increases/Merit increases

1,
2.
3,

L

1.
2.

Social Services (1)
Recreation Deparment (1)
Sheriff's Office (2)

Budget Amendment Nos. 43 . &1
Board Appointments/Resignation

Local Library Board
Recreation Advisory Board (4)

* Additions or Cormgetions w Apenda



ACTION
REQUIREY

NG
ACTIONM
REQUIRED

ACTION
W IR

NGk
ACTHON

REQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED

VL

VIL.

Viil.
X

X

e,

xn. |

Xiil.

XIV.

4

£, Juvenile Crime Prevention Council {JCFC) Documentation

1 Cedification far FY 2023-2024
2. Imer-Agency Coungii Appointments for FY 2023.2024

G,  23-24 lnsurance Renswal Proposals

1. 2023 Perguimans Co. L&P Renawal Proposai
2. 2023 Perquimans Co. WO Renawsl Proposal

f Presentations & Introduction of New Employees

A, Presentations
1. Recognition of Employees' Years of Service
a. Donna Phelps, Register of Deads’ Office

B. introduction of New Employees
1. Susan Chaney, Social Services

Scheduled Appointments

A 7:00 p.m,
B. 7:0% pom,
Presentation of FY 2023-2024 Budget

Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports

A.

B.

Qld Business

A, Updates from County Manager
Response from Town of Hertford No-Wake Zone Extension Reguest

&; Sale of Surpius Equipment
ew Business

A.  Planning Board ltems

1. Spediel Use Permit No. SUP-23.01 - Reguested by Staley Colson
2, Text Amendmant No, TXT-23-01

B, Vacancy on Recreation Advisory Board

Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
(If you wish 1o address the Board, please sfate your name for the record prior to speaking)

A.
B

%Io&ed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(4) - The purpose of the Closed Session is to

consult with attorney regarding an aconomic development matter, real properly, and to
approve Closed Session Minutes.

{After the Clased Session, the Board is subject to retumn to Open Session and may take action as
needed on any items discussed during the

Adjournment
oy

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

;;.

Skills, Inc, Program Report for FY 2022-2023

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

YV Y VY

Mat Log

Tax Departmearnt Report
Building Inspector's Reports
Code Enforcement Reports
Sheriff Office Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

* Adlditions or Cozregtions to Agenda



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
June §, 2023
7:00 p.m.

Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Meeling Room at Perquimans County Library

.

V1

VL

XA
X.B.

AC

ALA,

at 6:50 p.m.

Enclosures: The purpose of the Public Mearings are to receive public comments on the following:
A, Quasi-udicial PUbc Hearing ... 6:40 p.m.

B The parpose of this quasi-fudicial public heoring is to recefve public comments to consider o Special
Live Permit No. SUP30L vequested by Stadey Colson for an fn-groned ssefmming pool on Matlews
Acves Reerd in the Historic gy Disieies, Tax Paveel No, 5-0051-001 51
B. Legislative Public Hearing.......... e 6:4b p.m.
B The purpase of this legislative public hearing is o recoive public comnents fo goasider Text Amendment
Noo CXT-23-0, ra discuss on gmendient fo Ordinanes No, 106 - Zoning Ordinance regarding
accessory baildings in fiont verds and amendments 1o Cedinence Noo 28 - Adedressing Crdinance
prerierinitg 1o vodc nomitgs, radsing viololion fines and editing sections thar ereate addvessing- sofheore
prehiemy.
Enclosures: lems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. I you wish fo discuss any of these
iterns, please make that request during the meeting.
The following presentations and infroduction of new employees will be done:
A, Presentations
F. Recogsition of Emplovees’ Years of Serviee with the County: Beginning June 1, 2022 the Board will be recognizing
the cmployees who have been working witl the County for 3,10, 15, 20, ele, vears, This month, we will be recognizing:
A Ponna Fhedps: Ms. Pheips began working in the Register of Deeds” OFfice as theis Dreputy Register of Deeds on lune §, 2003, She
is s working as the Assistant Register of Deeds. She has worked & total of 20 years.

B Introduction of New Emplovees:
1. Rebeeey Corprew, Administrative Asstant IV: Ms. Corprew will introduce the foHowing new employees:

Employee Employee Effective
Nante Joh Title Date

Anissa Coles Sowinl Warker 11 05012024

Tammy Chappel] IMC [ 2340142023

County Manager Heath will presented the FY 2023-2024 Budget Message to the Board and request to set
up & Public Hearing on June 18, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. {copies of the Budget will be providad to vou on
Tuesday night)

County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

Enclosures: In December, 2022, the Town of Hertford forwarded a request to extend the No-Wake Zone in
the Perguimans River at the Hertford S-Bridge and along part of the Town waterfrant (2 copy of the map is
encloged). Atthe NC Rules Review Commission reeting on May 18, 2023, the members gave final approval
for the rule amendment making it effective June 1, 2023. The Town of Hertford will be responsible to place
the no-wake buoys. This is for information only. No action is being required,

The County approved the sale of the following vehicle an GovDeals at their May 1, 2023 meeting. The buyer
never paid their money so the item was readvertised on GovDeals. The rebid period will close on June 6,
2023 at 11:00 a.m. The Board will need to consider the sale of the following item that has been listed with
GovDeals:

, ” DATE START SOLD
BUYER ITEN SERPLUSED | BID |  AMOUNT
] 014 Dodae Chacger, VIN 6310 232073 $300

Enclosures: The following Planning items will need Board consideration and action:

1. Special Pbe Permit Mo, 5U-23-01. requested by Staley Colson: A Quasi-ludicial public Searmg was held earfier in the meeting 1o hear
public comments on the Speciat Use Permit No, SUP-23-01, requested by Staley Colson {or an in-groand swimming pool on
Malthews Acres Road in the Historic Ag. District, Tax Parcel No. 5-0051-00151.. The Planning Board approved thedr request,
Board action is being requested.

2. Wext Amendment No. FXT-23-01: & Legiglaive public hearing was held earlier in the meeting 1o hear public communts on the Text
Amendment Mo, TXT-23-01, 10 diseuss an gamendment 1o Ordinance No, 106 - Zoning Ordinance regarding accessory buiklings
in {rond yurds snd amendments 1o Ordirance No. 28 - Addressing QOrdinance pertaining to road naming, saising violution fines
anct editing sections that create addressing- software problems, The Plnming Board approved the text amnendment. Board action
i heing requested,

*Adt}itmns or Corrections to Notes



XL8.  Enclosure: With April Smith stating that she would not want to be reappointed to snother term on the
recreation Advisary Board, we have one vacancy from the Parksville Township. A copy of the Volunteer
Listing s attached. Beoard consideration and action is being requested.

X, Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318-11(4), the Board will go into closed session to consult
with attorney regarding an economic development matter, real property, and to approve Closed Session
Minutas.

(After the Closed Session, the Board is subject fo return to Open Session and may take action
&g neaded on any items discussed guring the closed session.)

TARFE kAR R AR TR AR

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent items as follows wit be adapled with a single motfion, second and vote,
unlass a request far removal from the Consent Agenda iz heard from a Commissioner)

A.  Enclosures: Approvat of the following Minutes:

1o Margh 20, 2023 Speciad Called Mooting/Work Session 40 My 15, 202F Work Session
20 May |, 2023 Regular Mecting 5. May 28, 2023 DBudaes Work Session

3o May 4, 2023 Budget Work Session
B.  Enclosure: Personnel Matters

Employee Employec Action Grade! New Fffecive
Nime " Joh Title Regnired ey Satary Date
Ariana Salupo Pact-Tire/Aills EMT Appotntmeny i/l S10 1605, | GSA1/I025
ddddddddddd Chilli Moore Purl-Time/Fill-f EMT Appointinent Lo ] sie Lade, | D5AM/2023
Tyree Fughes Parr-Time/Tl-In MY Appoimmert TR S G | A T2005
Juecab Bush Part-Limartileln AT Appointment GO/ L BLaad i, | 030172023
lennifer Whitehurst ¢ Par-Time/Fitl-in AEMT Appaintmint GO/ 1 SIR.44/Mr. 1 D5A0172023
Cartry Flarris Par-Thme/Fill-n Non-Certified Telccommutticaior Appoinienl G0/ [ S14 16hr | 030172023
MNicholas Faley PareTiweffill-ln Non-Ceditied Teleconununicntor Appointment Gl St oM | 033002023
Alyssa Rorelif) Part-Time/F -In Nen-Certined |eleconmunivator Afrpointment ool T &1L 16/ | 05030/2073
lagia Coltier Pag-Time/Uil-In Non-Certified Telecomnunicator Appoininen Talf ] 314 36/Mr | 03302023
Meligsa Hand Part-Lime/Filln Taiceomssanicator | Appoittens | 63/ S16. e | 085020205
Taylor Remae Pickey | Certilied Depuly Apaointment H3/1 536.707 | 050172023
Canelice Maltory Sogisl Worker 111 Appoinunent 694 | RA3TI6 1 06A/I073
Angela Jordan Social Services Director Promotsen 79/1 847,085 064/2023
Puige Seheidier Part-Tima/ T ill=-ln AEMT Certificatio a6/l 1 RIHA4/0r. | 064012023
Willtarn Wriglit . Certified Deputy Cenification 6371 £36,707 | 06012023
Maorgan Slory “Fuil-Time Nos-Certihed TC PeonsrLior GO/ 14, Lo, | O6/01/3023
Charity Gelio Faell«Tirie Telecormmueator | Pramotion 03] B16.06Mr 1 012023
Crvstal Wrighl Full-Time Teleoommunticator 11 Resignation LA 172003
Crystal Wrishi o Par-Time/Fl -1 Telecommumientor Job ]{cc]aﬂﬂlm.[lm|‘| 060172023
Tantng Copelans Part-Time/Fiti-is ABMT Dt 0337 5/2003
David Jensen Part-Timg/Fill-n Parsmedic Resignation 0807023
frevor Batls PartTimeA7 i -In EMT Resianation (13/25/2023

C. Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step or merit increases were approved for the employees. The
following individuals are being recommended by their supervigor for step or merit increases:

Employee Employee Grade/ New Elfective

NI Job Titke Steqs Salary Bate
Sarah Ohwaley IVIC 1 6341 $3L615 | DOAIR023
Amandy Lavden Administrative Asgistant - Ree. Dopt. SEA 532,008 1 00/012023
Macey Stockwel] Cappel Administritive Assistant - Sherif¥s (lieg H43 530,929 | 06/01/2033
Christpler Murry Certified Peputy 036 341484 | 06/G1/2023

. Enclosures: Budget Amendment Nos. 43 — 51 are enclosed for your review and action.
E. Enclosures: "F“hu foltowing board reappointments are presented for Board consideration and action:

Mumg Board/Committee Action Tieken Tern k I;t'}e{:::jw
Poppert, Jennifer Ann Local Library Board Reappointimest {4 yrs. [ 070172023
Lassiler, Rodney Recrealion Advisory Committee - Belvidere Reuppoinbment | 3 wvrg, 3 07401724023
Long. Jr., George Recrealion Advisory Conmites - Huthel Repppoiniment Jvny, (70172023
HofMer. Joseph Recreation Advisory Commitles - Commissioner Heappoitment | 3 vrg 07012023
Smith, Agril Regreation Advisory Comniities - Parksvitic Resipned W 07052023
F. Enclosures: Juvenile Crime Prevention Council {(JCPC) Daocumentation
1. Certifiestion for BY 123-2004 This i3 (o eertify the tunding from JCPC for Y 2023.2024.
2. later-Ageney Council Appoiniments for BY H023-31024: This ig o certity the Inter-Apeney Council members for Y 20232024,
G. Enclosures: 23-24 Insurance Renewal Proposals
oo 23 P gmmmmw L iR l &:l' Renewsl Propoasal: The Board will need (o aunthorize Cousty Manager Heath 1o seeept this proposat,
20 2023 Perauimans O lLErapostl: The Bosrd will need to authortee Coonty Manager Heath to noeent this proposal,

*Ad(liiions or Lorreetions 10 Notes



Board of Equalization & Reviey

107 N. Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

May 30, 2023
To: Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Re: Board of Equalization and Review
Please remember that the Board of Equalization will need to convene for its 2023 session on June 6.

At this time, | have no scheduled hearings.
I am anticipating that the Board of Equalization will adjourn that night.

Bill Jefnings="
Tax Administrator
Perguimans County



PUBLIC NOTICE

Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners will hold a Quasi-judicial Public Hearing
on Tuesday, lune 6, 2023 at 6:40 PM in the Community Meeting Room of the Perguimans
County Public Library at 514 S, Church Street, Hertford, NC, to consider: 1) Special Use Permit
No. SUP-23-01, requested by Staley Colson for an in-ground swimming pool on Matthews Acres
Road in the Historic Ag. District, Tax Parcel No. 5-0051-0015L; 2) at 6:45PM a Legislative Public
Hearing for Text Amendment No. TXT-23-01, to discuss an amendment to Ordinance No. 106 -
Zoning Ordinance regarding accessory buildings in front yards and amendments to Qrdinance
No. 28 -~ Addressing Ordinance pertaining to road naming, raising violation fines and editing
sections that create addressing-software problems,

Property owners, residents and other interested parties may review these items during normat
business hours before the public hearings by contacting the Perquimans County Planning
Office, at 104 Dobbs Street, Hertford, NC, or call 252-426-2027 or email
rhondarep@perguimanscountync.gov for more information.

Publish in Perquimans Weekly on May 20" and 27, 2023



HLA.}.

Perquimans County Planning & 'Zgriing Staff Report
_ By Rhonda Repanshek, Planner '
Jung 6, 2023 Board of County Commissioner Rescheduled Regular Meating

SUBJECT: Special Use Permit No., SUP-23-01, requested by Staley Colson, Jr. to install an in-
ground swimming pool at 142 Matthews Acres Road in the Old Neck Historle Agriculture District.

Subject property is Tax Parcel Number 5-0051-0015L. -

Project Description/ Research & Analysis

Project Overview:

Purpose of Special Use: The purpose of having the use being special is to ensure that it would be
compatible with surrounding development and in keeping with the purposes of the general zoning
district in which it is located. Per zoning ordinance section 204{c) the Board of County
Commissioners (BCC) may impose reasonable and appropriate conditions and safeguards upon the
approval. Section 904 {f} allows the BCC to require restrictions upon the location of construction,
maintenance and operation of the special use as deemed necessary for the protection of the

public interest.

Site Considerations & Design:
Article VIII, Table of Uses classifies this application as Special Use (3) in an Historic Agriculture (HA)

District. Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance Section 911.30 Swimming Pools applies to this
case. All conditions in the attached proposed Special Use Permit are copied from zoning ordinance
section 911.30 Swimming Pools. Pools are not allowed in front yards, in-ground pools require a
fence at least 4 feet high, and all wiring must meet the National Electric Code.

Reguiations and Procedure .

Potential Schedule for Public Hearing{s): March 30, 2023 Mr. Colson’s Application package was
received by the Planning & Zoning Office and was found to be substantially complete. Public
- notices were sent to adjacent property owners and published in the Perguimans Weekly in
accordance with Section 332(a)&{c) Notice of Heoring of the County’s Zoning Ordinance and NCGS
Ch. 160D-406(b). Pursuant to Section 904, Board of Commissioners Action, Planning Board’s
action at their Regular Meeting on May 8™ allows the case to have a guasi-judicial public hearing

and BCC reviaw an June &th.

Recommendation Procedure: Perguimans County Zoning Ordinance Section 904 states that after
Planning Board has produced recommendations then the BCC shall consider the proposed Special
Use Permit (SUP) at a quasi-judicial public hearing. in considering the request, the BCC shall use as

a guide Sections 904(e) {1 —4) as findings.




HLA L.

Consideration of SUP_Criteria and Proposed Conditions: This request for a SUP requires
consideration of the Draft Special Use Permit, which includes suggested conditions for the
proposed site. The applicant’s site plan and statement are formal parts of the SUP. If approved,
the draft SUP will be executed by the applicant and the BCC Chair and recorded by the applicant in
the Register of Deeds along with the site plan. Later, the recorded SUP will be attached to the
applicant’s zoning permit and then be used by Planning & Zoning staff to determine zoning
compliance, Reference is made to the attached draft Special Use Permit, with suggested .

conditions for the Planning Board’s consideration.

Consistency with 2016 Land Use Plan (LUP) Update: Per County Zoning Ordinance section 903{c},
Planning Board shall include in its comments a statement as to the consistency of the application
with the County’s currently adopted Comprehensive Plan. According to the Projected Future Land
Use map Exhibit IX-B, page 1%-36 of CAMA’s 2016 Land Use Plan Update, the subject areais zoned
Historic Agriculture Area. Perquimans County Future Land Use in Chapter IX, page IX-33 states the
zone is like an RA-Rural Agriculture zone with a special nature to consider, The County was still
determining allowed uses in this area when the last LUP was being updated. The LUP Update may
be viewed in its entirety on the County website at www.PerquimansCountyNC.gov (cick on
“Departments” then “Planning and Zoning” then scroll to the bottom of the page and dick on
“Parquimans County 2016 Joint CAMA Land Use Plan Update-Recertified 3-5-2018"},

General Land Use Plan Objectives on page H-17 of the CAMA Land Use Plan are stated as follows:
“The land use plan should help the County: preserve jts rural character; protect and preserve the
natural environment; provide adequate public focilities and services; achieve support and
consensus for County initiatives; promote unity in its residentiol and commercial communities; and,
make infrastructure improvements that compliment but do not duplicate existing systems.”

Recommendations

Planning Board unanimously recommended approval of the spetial use permit with conditions as
presented and found it to be consistent with Perquimans County CAMA Land Use Plan (LUP) due
to its zone as Historic Ag in the LUP and the residential nature of the proposed use. Planning Board

recommends approval based an the conclusions that:

1. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety, if located according to the

plan submitted and approved;

2. The use meets all required conditions and specifications;

3. The use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property, or that the
use is a public necessity; and '

4, The location and character of the use, if developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located and in general

conformity with the Perquimans County Land Use Plan.



A3,

Sugpested Motions — Recommendations — Actions: The Draft SUP, if approved by the
Commissioners, must contain conditions included by the BCC's motion, if so0 moved.

The BCC is requested to consider using one of the following sets of scripts to form the desired
maotion for approval or denial of each proposed SUP, as follows:

SUGGESTED ACTION TG APPROVE:

Motion to find proposed Special Use Permit No. SUP-23-01 to be consistent with Perquimans
County’s CAMA Land Use Plan (LUP} due to the residentlal nature of the proposed use and its
zoning as Historic Agriculture Area in the LUP ....and..... motion to approve it as presented based

on the conclusions that:

1. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety, if located according to the

plan submitted and approved;

2. The use meets all required conditions and specifications;

3. The use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property, or that the
use is a public necessity; and

4, The location and character of the use, if developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located and in general

confarmity with the Perquimans County Land Use Plan.

(conditioned upon..... revise, add or delete from list of conditions in the DRAFT Special Use Permit),

ACTION TO DENY: Motion to deny Special Use Permit Mo, SUP-23-01, as presented,
because.....state your regson.

ATTACHMENTS: 1) GIS Map | ,
2) Applicant’s SUP Application and Site Plan;
3) Draft Special Use Permit No. SUP-23-01



£ "\.\:\ '
Subject Property. Case No. 5UP-23-01 Q‘

Zoned HA, Historic Agriculture
Farcel No. 5-0051-0015L

e

Every parcel on this map is zoned |/
HA, Historic Agriculture except the
RA-25 section on Ainsley Road.

. i I

i - A

Legend

el SUDIECH ProDerty, HA

[ ! Property Lines

RA-25, Residential and Agricultura! District

Water
T T Ty 7
¢ 500 Feet Zoning & Location Map for 11in=1500 ft

Special Use Permit Request No. SUP-23-01

Map created April 19, 2023
by Parquimans Planning Office (R.R.)




HLA. &,

Perqmmans Cuunty, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE PERMIT REQUEST
Case No.SUFP . 43 . of

This section to be completed by County:

Diate received: J-30~26d3 Received by M

Einte compheed: _ ‘ Confirmed by: |
Subjest Property Tax Map Mo(z): _ S~00 5 /- HOTEL

Snbjeet Property Zoning District(s):

~ Applicant’s Information
Name(s) of Owner(s):__ d44teq  Doyglas Glun  TE.
Street Address: 192 magdhuiws  Heres ed ‘
City/State/Zip Code: Herhamd Me 27194 |
Fay: - E-mail Address:

Phone NUMbEI(5): obermpedlmro

Applicant (if different from Owner):

Street Address:

City/State/Zip Code:

Phone Number(s): Fax: . f-mail Address: "

Person to receive comments and correspondence:

Deseription of Property
Address(es) of Subject Property: /42, Mipddh pss A J}’Y\% Rl

Tax Parcel Nos.: 5-JB5) ~ AAISL
Location: This property is located on the (Circle)}N}S E W side of /)y QAHW,\,J s }r\(m Road,

approximately ﬁﬁ feet (Circle) N@E W of f)} Neck Road.
Size of Property: 1. <6 acres. Lot width: 5 o feet. Lot depth: 27170 £}

Flood Plain: X

niI (We), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and request the Planning Board
and Board of Commissioners to consider a proposed Special Use Permit to make use of the subject
property as follows: Ly~ amwﬁ AN G LUBIZE mm} . The subject
property is zoned - sher 78 " Rorieu e, CH M . 'The subject property is
owned by ,‘5'\"(1\&&3 Lols Dm\ R v\-:J , as evidenced by deed recorded in Real Estate
Book 43 Page B9 OR Will File Number ___in the Perquimans County Register of
Deeds.




HLAL I,

Application for Specisl Use Permit Request
Case No.SUf .23 . bl

2) The following is from the most recent County Tax Office listing and contains all of the individuals,
firms, or corpotations owning properties involved in the Special Use Permit request as well as the
owners of all properties any portion of which is within one-hundred fifty (150) feet of the subject
property. This includes any property owner who is adjacent to the subject property (to the side, rear .
or front) and across the street or railroad track. '

Name | Address

a. Marto Colson 457 Old Nee X R, Merkbhed NC
_ L7044 | _

b, Roheet Maddhews 209 Poolog D, Elrzolseth Gl

NC_25907

G.

d. —

.

f

[

h.

L

i,

k.

L

TUse an additional sheet of paper H necesssry.

Page2 of 5
Revised 03-18-2022



A T

Applieation for Special Use Permit Request
Case No.SUP -23 .41

Tﬂgravmlfp -P‘“ '

3) Statement of the nature of the proposed nse: ,

-Qbr’ ?M:‘ [l.q ﬁmﬂf ICJC'?‘J

- T . i
— M weatd  Nbe g pld A
S ) ' . f ‘ s ds, ) :
w1?
f
. - _ . :
|
- LY iy
|
Attach the following:

Page 3 of 5
Revised (03+18-2022



HLA ¥

Application for Special Use Permit Request
Case No.SUp -23 . e

Attach the following:
Completed Application.

J  Letter addressed to the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners explaining your intentions
in detail. The Applicant is advised to address any general and specific conditions and finding. -
required by the Zoning Ordinance, Section 911.

< Proofof Dwnérship.
— _ Owner's Authorization for Agent, if applicable.

_ m{“ Lepal Description(s) and/or boundary survey(s) to be used as an exhibit to the proposed Special
Use Permnit, .

1

Site plan prepared in accordance with Section 514 and Article IX of the Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance.

Two self-addressed stamped envelopes and two sets of stamped pre-addressed envelopes of all
property owners of subject, adjacent and nearby properties within 150 feet and/or across the
strest or railroad track (as per current Tax Office listings), to whom notice of public meeting and
hearing must be sent, Said notices will be sent by the Planning & Zoning Office in envelopes
pravided by Applicant. Leave the upper left corner of envelopes blank; the Plaoning Office will

add their own address there. ‘
~__ Filing Fee (See Current Planning/Zoning Fee Schedule, approved by County Commissioners)

Additional information needed by Planner, Technical Review Committee or County Officials:

APPLICATIONS WiLL NOT BE SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC MEETING UNTIE, COMELETE
I (We), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully apply for 2 Special Use Permit on the property described
herein. 1 (We) affirm that this application form and attached materials are true and accurate to the best

of my (our) knowledge.

= 3.aw2r3

S}é—rmifﬁre of Owner or Authorized Applicant Date

{(This Application must be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Administrator no less than 25
days prier to the Planning Board’s meeting and, where deemed necessary, additional time may be
required for review by Technical Review Committee member{s]).

Page d of 5
Revised (3-18-2022



0 |
~ i
| |
RN a
. - e e

B — 3
el T be? TRt ;
i T \
t":v"'"'“"‘::'_? ‘1(90‘ '@ \ : /I (
i S .

el A

| 8

"

f

' Mar 30, .
Pmpﬂrgyd.r &rﬁz{; 2023 Disclaimer: Pared] finas are for i purposes odly. This map s NOT & substitute for a fand Survey or tegal document, The County .

.. agsumes no lagal rasponsibiilty for the information conteined on -
Perquimans County, NC thits map,



F 142 MATTHEWS ACRES RD

Prepared Mar 30, 2023 -
By T. Miles Disclaimer: Parcel lines are for lax purposes enly, This map s NOT a substitute for & land survay or legal document. The Gounty .

c E55UTNAS No (agal responsibilty for the information conteiried on
Perquirnans County, NC : this map.



SPECIAL USE PERMIT No. SUP-23 0]
Page 1 of 4 :

public huanng to consider tha follomng application:

Applicant/Owner(s): Staley Colson, Jr.
142 Maﬁﬁaw  Acres Road
Hertford, N& 270,

Site Location: 142 Matthews Acresii

Tax Parcel No: 5>-0051-0015L

Meetlng & Hearing:

&
A S

e

HLAGE .




A (3

SPECIAL USE PERMIT No. 8UP-23-01
Pagel of 4

The Special Use Permit is approved and recorded with the applicant’s statement of the nature of
the proposed use and conceptual Site Plan, to become the basis for the Zoning P‘ Pt issued by
the Planning & Zoning Office. If the Special Use Permit is not recorded in the Register of
Deeds (ROD) Office by the Applicant within three (3) months from thf: date of BCC approval,
the BCC may revoke the Special Use Permit, .

Conditions are as follows:

(1) The setback for a swimming pool from any .,;;»5?11'11& shall, equal the required |
setback for accessory structures in the distyj hich it is 1@; ated. Swimming
pools are not allowed in the required front Far :

(2) In-ground pools must be enclosed by a fence that is B %ﬁf four (4) feet high. A
gate of equal height with a locking mechanism shall “"é i”atg;lled and securely
fastened when the pool is not in. use. Aboveground pool ?@ have swing up
steps or a similar method of controlhng ent[y to the pool M}{% A1l be kept
locked when the pool is notinuse. - W

{3) Fencing surrounding swimming poela shall be de’. d..90 a8 to minimize the
possibility of unauthorized or unwary. persons from enterfng the pool area. In the
case of a scmlwppen fence, the opeli space between-each section of fencing
material s%;lﬁ@% - itnlarper than 16 square inches. The fence or wall may be
constru 1113 “of w%‘@ asonry, or similar materials, provided that it mmphes

:'requlremcﬁ% f the location of accessory buildings in the district in

Sy
3

zw :

‘leig,hts sh“ﬂl.i shie

Swimming po¢ls in the HA district shall be limited to in-ground pools only.
Abovegroqgﬁj:pools are not permitted in this district.



HLA. 73,

SPECIAL USE PERMIT No. SUP-23.1
Page 3 of 4

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Perquimans County has caused this permit to be issued in u name, and the
undersigned, being all the authorized applicants, agents, representatives, or pmp% whers of the
property above described, do hereby accept this Special Use Permit, together withy 1 its condmons, as
binding on them and their successors in interest,

Wallace Nelson, Chair, Board of Commissioners Date

Attest:

Mary . Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board Date.

,20_

Notary Public




: IV VR
PE IVIAL ) PIEVVD AURES KD

- . WH—M u
_ T BE A CERTIFIED SURVEY AND gag NOT
BEEN REVIEWED BY A LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY
COMPLIANCE WITH ANy APPLICABLE L AND
- DEVELOPMENT - REGULATIONS Anp HAS NOT mppny
REVIEWED - pop COMPLIANCE - WITH RECORDING
REQUIREMENTS POR PLATS. 1




A g,

Article VIII, Table of Uses (page 6 0f6)
USES RA | HA |RA-43 I RA32 [ RA25| RA-IS | CR [ CN | el 1L | 1H

Smmall Seale Solar in front yard of single
family residence on less than two acres
within routine view of adjacent lots or
road R/W 5 8
Subdivisions, Major P P
Subdivisions, Minor P P P P
Switnminge Pool (Sect, 911.30) P (S ) P F P P P
%ing District Regulations governing Amtermas, Permitted and Special Tse
Telecommunications Infrastructure Towers & Associated Equipment vary pursuant to Article XVHI, Table 18035-B
Temparary Congtrction Buildings (must
be removed within 30 days of receipt of
Certificate of Occupsncy P ¥ P P P
Temporary Health Care Structures (Sect.
91L.31) P P P P P P
Textile Products Manwfactoring | 4+ | ¢+ | 4 ] N
Therapeutic Foster Home (Sect. 211.1Y P P by P Iy
Tiny Houses (Sect, 911.32) r P
Toxic Chemicals Processing ar Disposal
Trangportation and Freisht Tenninals,
Trugk Driving School

Vehicle Service Stations (including Car
Washes)

Veterinary Clinics

Warehousing, Storage, and Distribution
Facilities

Welding

Wholesale and Retail Trade, such as
building supplies, feed and seed, oifice
equipment and supplies, large housshold
appliances, plumbing and electrical
fixtures, wholesale businesses, and
lumber yards

Wind Energy Facilities, Small {Sect.
911.33)

Wind Energy Facilities, Medium (Seet,
911.33) 3
‘Wind Energy Facilities, Large (Sect.
911,33} 8
Woodworking z

Woodwerking and Wood Froducts 8 g g
P=Permitied Use (subject 1o review by Zoning Administrator/TRC for complisnee with minimun design standards),
&=S8pecial Use (subject to issuance of Special Use Permit by BCC following Planning Board’s recommendation).

P P
P B

=P A
= [ A
= [ga

8
P
P

= oica

Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance  VIII-7 January 3, 2023




@)

Decommissioning: Following a six month period in which no electricity is
generated, the permit holder will have six (6) months 1o complete decommissioning
of the large scale solar energy facility. As part of the contractual agreement between
the developer and the utility purchasing the power produced, both parties will be
required to notify Perquimans County within the time frames listed above if the
project ceases or the utility stops purchasing power. The power purchasing
agreement detailing such language will be provided to the County upon fts
execution.

Decommissioning includes removal of solar pamels, support columns, fences,
buffers, buildings, cabling, elecirical components, and any other associated
facilities down to 36 inches below grade. A decommissioning study showing the
total cost, not including salvage value, shal] be provided and updated every five (5)
years, A cash bond equal to this amount will be required to be held by Perquimans

County until project decommissioning.

(10) Transfer of Ownetship: Any solar farm permitted under the rules and regulations

identified in this section that is sold or transferred to another entity is still bound to
the rules and regulations as stated in this section, any state or federal regulations,
as well as any additional regulations imposed during the Special Use Permit

process, Technical Review Committee process, or the Building Permit process.

911,30 Swimming Pools”

A. Zoning Districts: RA, RA-43, RA-32, RA-25, RA-15, CH (Permitted)

HA (Special Use)

B. Preamble: All public, comumercial, or private outdoor swimming pools of three feet or
more in depth, either aboveground or in-ground, and of either permanent or temporary
construction, shall meet the following requirements in addition to setbacks and other

requirements specified elsewhere.

. Site Considerations:

(h

(2)

(3)

The setback for a swimming pool from any lot line shall equal the required setback
for accessory structures in the district in which it is located. Swimming pools are
not allowed in the required front yard area.

In-ground pools must be enclosed by a fence that is at least four (4) feet high. A
gate of equal height with a locking mechanism shall be installed and securely
fastened when the pool is not in use. Aboveground pools shall have swing up steps
or a similar method of controlling entry to the pool which shall be kept locked

when the pool is not in use.

Fencing surrounding swimming pools shall be designed so as to minimize the
possibility of unauthorized or unwary persons from entering the pool area. In the
case of a semi-open fence, the open space between each section of fencing material

Perguimans County Zoning Ordinance  1X-28 January 3, 2023

HLA. g,



(4)

(5)
(6)

shall be no larger than 16 square inches. The fence or wall may be constructed of
wood, masonry, or similar materials, provided that it complies with the
requirernents of the location of accessory buildings in the district in which it is
located,

All mechanical equipment associated with pool maintenance shall be located a
minimum of five feet from any property line.

All floodlights shall be shielded from adjacent properties to reduce offensive glare.

All electrical wiring shall be in conformance with the National Electrical Code.

D. Swimming Pocls in the HA District”Swimming pools in the HA district shall be limited
to in-ground pools only. Aboveground pools are not permitted in this district.

911.31 Temporary Health Care Facilities

A, Zoning Districts: RA, HA, RA-43, RA-32, RA-25, RA-15

1. Site Considerations:

ey

@)

@)

(4)

Placing a temporary family health care structure on 2 permanent foundation shall
not be required or permitted.

The County shall consider a temporary family health structure vsed by a caregiver
in providing care for a mentally or physically impaired person on property owned
or occupied by the caregiver as the caregiver’s residence as 4 permitted accessory
use in any single-family residential zoning district on lots zoned for single-family
detached dwellings.

The County shall consider a temporary family health care structure used by an
individual who is the named legal guardian of the mentaily or physically impaired
person a permitted accessory use in any single-family residential zoning district
on lots zoned for single-family detached dwellings in accordance with this section
if the temporary family health care structure is placed on the property of the
residence of the individual and is used to provide care for the mentally or
physically impaired person.

Only one temporary family health care structure shall be allowed on a lot or parcel
of land. The temporary family health care structures under subsections (2) and (3)
of this section shall not require a special use permit or be subjected to any other
local zoning requirements beyond those imposed upon other authorized accessory
use structures, except otherwise provided in this section. - Such temporary family
health care structures shall comply with all setback requirements that apply to the
primary structure and with any maximum floor area ratio limitations that may

apply to the primary structure,

Perguimans County Zoning Ordinance  IX-29 January 3, 2023

HLAT,



B, {

Perquimans County Plafining & Zoning Staff Report
by R. Repanshek, Planner
lune 6, 2023 -Board of County Commissioner Meeting

Review of TXT-23-01, Proposed Text Amendments to County Zoning Ordinance No. 106 regarding
accessery buildings in the front yvard of lots created after October 7, 2002 and Addressing Ordinance
No. 28 regarding road naming, raising viclation fines and editing sections that create addressing-

software problems.

PROJECT REVIEW

Where to Look: Attached Table of Proposed Text Amendments, attached Zening Ordinance section ‘
704 table and Addressing Ordinance pages. Underlined font are additions and strikethroughs are |

deletions.

CAMA Land Use Plan {LUP) Compatison:

Regarding Accessory Structure Text: The LUP brings up community appearance on page 3 of the
executive summary and chapter 2 states that the continuation of the County’s present physical
appearance and form is important, if not critical to the County if it is to maintain its unigue character
among jurisdictions in the reglon. It also states that the zoning ordinance is a tool that may help the
County preserve its rural character, but nowhere does it discuss accessory buildings specificafly,

Regarding the Addressing Ordinance: The Addressing Ordinance does not fail under LUP specifications
in Chapter 1600, however page ES-3 of the LUP Executive Summary lists 14 local area of concern issues;
one is public safety. All emergency services ensuring public safety rely on addressing consistency to

focate call sites,

[The Addressing Ordinance falls under NCGS 153A-239.1 Naming roads and assigning street numbers
In unincorporated areas for counties.]

PROCEDURAL ISSUES

Schedule for Review and Public Hearing: Planning Board action at their regular public meeting May
' allows a legislative public hearing notice to be published in accordance with Section 301 of the
County’s Zoning Ordinance and NC General Statutes (NCGS) Chapter 160D-601(a) and 153A-239.1.
Notice was published in the Perquimans Weekly May 20" and 27%, Pursuant to zoning ordinance
section 211(b), County Commissioners may now act In a legistative capacity, conduct a legislative public
hearing and review the case on rescheduled meeting date of Tuesday, June 6, 2023,

Recommendation Rules and Procedure: As stated in zoning ordinance sections 304 and 305 and NCGS
160D-605, Planning Board shall advise and comment on whether a proposed zoning text is consistent
with any comprehensive plan that has been adopted. The Board of Commissioners {BCC) is not bound
by the recommendations of the Planning Board. When adopting or rejecting a zoning text amendment,
the BCC shall approve a brief statement describing whether its action is consistent with the CAMA Land

Use Plan.




HLB. -

Recommendations

Planning Board found proposed Text Amendment TXT-23-01 to be consistent and in harmony with
the County comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern because although there is a
lack of coverage of accessory structures in the LUP in general, they are a residential-use by nature
which corresponds to the zones the text amendment Is relevant to. Planning Board also
recommended approval of Text Amendment TXT-23-01 incorporating changes already reflected in

the attached Table of Proposed Text Amendments.

Staff recommends increasing the front yard accessory building setback to 150 feet if the Roard is
concerned about street aesthetics.

Sugpgested Motions

This vote consists of 2 motions.

The Board of Commissioners is requested to consider using one of the following sets of scripts to form
the desired motion for approval or denial of Text Amendment TXT-23-01, as follows:

1) Motion to find proposed Text Amendment No, TXT-23-01 to be consistent and in harmony with
the County Comprehensive Land Use Plan because (explain why);

Example why consistent: ... the proposed accessory building text amendment is residential in
its nature of use which corresponds to the zones the amendment is relevant to. Also, the
Addressing Ordinance text amendments are critical to promoting public safety which is an area
of concern in the Land Use Plan Executive Summary.

Example why NOT consistent: *Board member must describe *

2) Motion to approve Text Amendment No. TXT-23-01, as presented, to edit County Zoning
Ordinance section 704 Table to include proposed standards for allowing accessory buildings in front
and side yards of residential lots created after October 7, 2002 and to edit County Addressing
Ordinance sections as proposed in the Table of Proposed Text Amendments to include increasing
the number of structures that trigger a street name requirement, raising maximum fines and editing
sections that create addressing-software problems. (With the condition that .......)

Suggested actions to_recommend denial: A motion to deny Text Amendment No. TXT-23-01
because...

ATTACHMENTS: 1) Table of Proposed Text Amendments
2) Zoning Ordinance pages with proposed changes
3) Addressing Ordinance pages with proposed changas



HLB. 4

puaiue 333 STFOUBLIUS 357 e 10 pauinbay EQ'G UOHDRS
20 {iM 1934 € Jo ey 150d 344 CAem Bouelua FIATIRIE B4l 0} Auwpxoad asop
Ui UOREILNUSE SSBUSI I BoURNUS BIRTIRIES 0 a00p IU04E 843 01 Ao old
250]) Ui pI1eD0| pue ABMAALP Jo 3duelua J5 By Utoq 18 Funsod jeauswinu aaey
03 PRANDRS aq (jeys ADMBDOT a1F WO a[qiSiA AED]D 10U 10/pue Aempeos sy} oy
1994 00T VB 340U 1B pRYed0| SSRUIST 4o Buljjomp AUy 'Spiom HOIIEDIIB|? M3 E ppE
PUSLEE 10 w PRACIID 2q 30U f{DyS SIpUaWINY UBLOY, S0UBIUSS ppe 20°S uDioas
oAl Z0°E 34 PINOUS p°E ‘BIUDIR[2L UOHISS 343 1084100 ¥ UOi3as
adiy ASISAS Buissauppy, pappe a1 Al 2oy
DUBLIE 3K o PINGIAAD 54 JOU [IDYS S2553IPPD APUDA, 0URIL3S ppe SO°E UDiIIas
puUsWIe 1 w 241 Bupaq 1o ‘pua uado,, Sunowal Ag azualuas Jo Buesw dn B3 FO°E UDIDas
puswe g SLHEL 133435 B BINDaJ floy5 $2IN10N 115 82.y] © ADW S3UN390.05 OMI ZO'E Uoioos
odhiz JurR3sAs Buusquuny, pappe aan EH =lela by
pPUBLIER 1¥X] u 49A40f 515 Ajunoa ybip o so paioys pug, euwedag Bupiued FOT Uonoes
AWINGD YL W 3y U0 3day g fjeys depy Auissappy sy ‘sousiagad el ppe
puUswE Ix} faunosy TOZ uonoas
sueunnbrad Jo dey BULISQUIN 2UMDNIIS pUe swep peoy {BIO 33 se pardope
3q AQRisy jleys , pup WaISAS SHORDNLNLILO? [OUITUED) TT5 313 OIUD Pajoasdal
‘WaysAs 519 Ajunod ayy uo 1aho) aipmyfos {o30Ip D 57, dew pies BIuaiaal jeudip ppe
epdn LBEC-VEST 24 pInoys 20T unies
. ZT 3Py YEST de1dey) pue v 79 Jaidoy) S30UBIRJB BINIBIS {BIBUDY N aiepdn
odiz JHL, PA0M 34T 3n0WR1 ‘A pUe §j] 21y SO
10 BlqeL BOURWPIQ SUIsSSaIppy
plURLIe 3 "Buipiing rediound ayy 103 SYoEqISS JBad PUE 3DIS {2 19510 puE-PieA-E3440-2pI5 04} ST-¥H ‘SZ-¥Y ‘75-vy
“HHPSIES613g 15NwW saBeied pue ‘suodies payselsp THiER U0 W sTUIMING AIDSSE53Y | ‘SH-wy ‘Y ‘WY Seu0z jenuapisal ajqe)
"SOUSIUSS SR IO SUSPB0SId SSYEY 35f1 SDDJ0IS [DIUSPISeY 1o GOT JULSTA PO/ UOND3S IdUBUIPIO mﬂ._#_.m.uN
U0 3b0IRYD Jo BUIPIINE AJ035303Y Q0T T UOTDas Them $0 WdL pedi o] SRoEgIss g ' )
007 WnuhuRlt pue pIeA 3Uoa] UF SSUID NG AJOSSSI9E [7) DAY OF DU “BieA-20+ D4y
HEPIIBOOIOG-ISHRIA 's|jem pue saousy Suipniu 1o o 1dusgns sUn3ondls Alosseany
Iohy agueyn

USIEID

FLH13BIN DD PIINPaYSSIL £T07 ‘9 auns
SHuBLIpUBWY e pasodold Jo sigel Ayuno] suewinbiag




LB, i

a1epdn SR J[el] JBUCISSIWIWG]) PUE 38R 181100 AX BRIy
plUale 13 ;o 2aufisap
F2E0UDEY AJunoD 2y, YHM 57l 40 1013855 Buiiunly s}, aoepdal - BOun sanNiondls
pusme $3q , daubiisap ssboubyy, funod o1 | 1opang
BUILUDI4 3t] PuUD JUSWAORAST ILoU03T, 9BUEYS - JOIRHSIUILPY SIUBUIPID
puawe 113 JPUD, O} 343, sBuBy - 3p0a) SUORIUYAG ALY S|HLY
pualle 333 SUS{s 9l peod SuipieBas UOHE[OIA YRS 10} 00ZS 01 575 W) 3UL LINUIXEW 351 EQET uonoas
J3epdn SUDHDpUIWIWIOD2] PIDOT DUULIDIG 12i0 | SISUDISSIIULLIOTY AJUNOD jo SO°5 Wooas
pJeog syy 03 seod uopesydde ay3 3eys ppe pue | (57) anff-Ajusmy, 03, {p1 Juas, s8ueyd
pPuswe 3g 208 Budgnou 0] spreSal U sk gdlym ytiesSesed a1 Jo 20UBIULS ISE) :2@Ep £0°6 uoies
plusie g n PAPIUL 2q [ipYs Dunay ay; Jo Abp a3 Ing papnpw S OF Jod 55 06 Uoies
vonoognd fo Aop ayy ‘pousd yans Bupndwios up, ppe pue Buupay sijgnd anpogsiBay,
o1, Buizaaw, s8ueyd pue | I'6E7-VEST L3940 SOON Wi pAING aunpadotd
ILBWPpUILIL 1x3) aanbysiha] Buiziy, ppe 'sasesyd pue sousiajel SOON Ppe
pUSLLe 1X3 " S9uBisap fadeuew AIUNOD, M | IUSWLIDH2] X0 “oupioos Burddopy, adeydal £0'g ustes
pUSLe 3G o Axpdioun 1074 UDEIaS
341 fo Ayfiqsuodsal ai st SAOARIUNLE UIYIM TS WIIBIHEL 20 SIUOUIIIDLL
uBIs awou pooy 2Bouniy Aunos supuonbisy 3y fo 3aubisap o Ag pautoupL
PUD P3RSt} 34 DY aJUDUIPIG 241 AG paiinbal subfs LUGY Pool sfgnd [y sebouniy
Awunog supuinineg ayy fo saubisap o fo Aupgisuodsas syg ag Apu UoRDIOISUY
01310 243 a3 o ubis sunu 332135 33001d D fo EmEHE&E 40 SIUDUSIUIDL 13 LIRS
uadojaaap ayl fo Adpqisuodsai sy aq }jpYs 3UBpIy 3yl AG paunbai subis awou
128435 J30ntid fo vonopoysul pup aspyanad oy Yl aoepdal pue | Jusiuundag
Buititofd ANos subuibiag 2y Ag patiojuiow PUD PIMDISUL 3 [I0YS OUDUIRIC
3i3 Aq patinbas subis awnu poos 23oatd pup angnd iy, 339jeq 'ydetdesed sjepdn
puie 1%y NN} uny (Hiva) yiod (DGNT) Butpuny TINY] fjouy {ATv] Asly Sexigns Siow ppe 909 UoHIes
puswie « PRAcsdde 3 Jou yeys sisinereys jeads pue suzydAl , ‘aousiuss ppe £0°9 Uoiaas
epdn L'6EZ-VEST 39 PInOYS SECT-G9 'S0UaIaBI SINIEIS |BISUaD) Iy siepdn ' UOLoBs

BURSBIY D8 PIINPaYIsas €20 ‘9 aung
SpUBUIpUSULY X3 | pasedold JO 3|ge L AJUNoY suewnbiag




HL.B. &

TEisy Joo1 ey
31 Jo yrod-plue ot of apess Jusoelpe JSBYSIY 31 WHOLJ 2OUBSID [EITLIBA 9L} Se paInsesil aq [{eys SSOns [eruemsal jo 8iey sy «

{158} OF) SABRMIZIEM pUE 1297 O} setegyFnoron 2ofeu uo Supuoyg ssipadord o Ardde |peys syoeques pred [RUOTIpPY &

“Buippng rediound a1 s03 sxoeqies T6aY PAE 5P

HE 1301 wﬁm.lm&h&%&ﬂ%&@%ﬂ 1sn saBereE pue sptodims POYIEISE "PIEA JUONT UT SEOMD|IRG AT0S5a55Y S0USHUSs ST BAT
3UIDAII SINB] 357} BHL OIS [OTApTSaY 4hf o7 Jnon HE FEVIDDY 10 BHIPIIRY AiGSse00F 901 | UOH00S ATA 30 VWS TR0 Of Jotes o

001 WIRLH[UITE DEE PIBA Ji0 1 1 SSUIPITK AJOSSS00E [Z) M} 07 DoTiry "PERAIROLGHI-BH-POTESOT-09 ISR “S{jB/ DUR S90US] SUIpn{ol JORE

1231 07 1991 07 1 ABM-JO-TYBTY 1991 HIOL]
B30T 123 O1 ) ISANIONNG A1085900y
£ 310N 23y 199] ¢7 120G op1g BuINngy 5107 IsuIo))
139 of B0 BIA ST 1531 O¢ B3 (ST 199 671 H "Bs 000°Eh YH
1821 {7 193} (7 I ABM-JO-TYBTY 19971G WL
1095 01 199 (] ISOONNS AX0SS200Y
£ 210N 239 WSl C7 199G SPIg BUNMQY S107F IOUIo)
13 ¢¢ RROE WACT WYHE B9 OS] 3997 §Z1 ¥ b 00S°LE vd
£0f, BTG 0L UDRIAE U T Aon] TE Suondsowy 058 TOL 998295 pUE ¥ R0p 12 suopdasks 208
e uopdaoxa oog
IHDIHH dvidd HAMS  INOWd  HIdRd HITA HZIS IOn4IsIa
DTN HOTIHLNT AMYINTEd
WIOWIXVYIN SYMDVELES (IVA NWINDN HZ1S 10T WOWINIW

(b 3o 1 9ded) TGV SINTIWNTUINOTY LHOTIH pue TAVA ‘VIEV p0L NOLLDHS




0B, &

“WiB1aY Joos
1S9USIY oy Jo paod-pru sy of aperd Jugselpe 159UBIN 91 WOl S0URISHY [EaTIan uﬁmwﬁu:ﬁmuEun_mﬂﬁﬁﬂmunhmmwmmﬁv_mﬂmcuumwuuuﬁm

(o0l gg) sdesmamea pur (3931 ) S2URIHEN0IOY Jofews uo Fuguoy sepaadord o A1ddie freye syorqias paed [BUDIHPRY

‘Fupjing pediomnd s xo5 spRqres

BRI DT 5015 it 9o pae- —PIBA-IEOI-I0-OPIS- S UE POTESe-0q IS soTeied pue “suodtes payoeep FrEA TUOH W SoUIp[inG AIGSEa00Y UoUsTios
Sii FAAD STUSPaIIT S355{E] 757 S80A0G IRHIPTSSY 1Of 107 JHEDE{ 40 Sa0E013 10 SHIpHng ALOSSEISY Q1| 0005 TAER J0 THSLE PR0S 07 HoBes

¥ 001 WRITI PUe DIk TUOL O SSUlpling AJOSSS05E (77 DAY 03 PN “preiiu0d- ot Ui-pojBse|-0g-15A¢ "S|BM U S2010y Tumpaour oyt

PAOT - WOT -Aem-Jo-Bry 1ea1g wory
19271 01 193] 01 ISAINONILS AIOSS000Y
£ oy aag ¥R 0T 18311 3PS Sumngy £10°] IswIo))
LS9y BAOT WL 199 €T LS A =3 06 Y 'bs 000's T Si-vd
W07 1eslnT :Rem-Jo-1ySny 10ang woL,]
‘ 1327 Of 3927 O isamionng £1ossasoy
£ IO 239G 1833 ¢7 P3G SPIS BNy $107] JoUI0D
93] S¢ 124 0E W3 CT B QL 05T 1331 €71 g b5 000°5T S-vy
I 07 W07 :Aem-JO-TYSTY 1eang Woxy
Y QT W8I 0] ISaInong AI08sa0oy
§ 210§ 235 13y 57 1930 3pIS Jumnqy s10°7 Jowie))
o1 £¢ WL 0L WG 1297 0 B 00 19 C71 ¥ PS 00STE vy
¥ 0T 19947 :ABM-JO-14BNY 1090 W01,
1991 O] 1391 07 1s2310Nn S A108$300y
£ 3100 295 [EC) Qo ‘930§ 9PIS SUmngY s30T Joti0)
gt ¥P e PG 0L G AU BRI 71 ¥ "bs 000°cH VY
£04 HORIE 1B uoldaoxa 305 7y UonOog puR T 23] 18 SUSHGIINT 2ag 04 UOHaE pue ¢ 210 18 swopdosxe sag
LHOTHH 4Vl 9IS INOWd  HId4d — HIdA qZ18 LONISIa
ONIATING HOTIJINE AV
INTVNEX VI SAOVHELES QUVA WNWININ HZIS LOTWNWININ

(¥ Jo 7 98ed) FTFVL SINTNTIINOTT LHOIIH pue TEVA “VIIVY "$0L NOLLDES

H
i
5
H
H
IO




Atrticie

I

vl

Vi

VIt

Section

1.01
1.02
1.03
1.04
1.05

oy
3.02
3.03
3.04
308

4.0
4.0z
4.04
4.04
4.05
4.08
407
4.08

5.01
5.02
503
8.04

G.01
8.02
6,03
6.04
6.08
.06
6.07
6,08
8.09

7.01
7.02

8.01
8.02
8.03
8.04
8.05
8.08

ORDINANCE NO. 28

ADDRESSING ORDINANCE
FERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Title

INTRODUCTORY PROVISIONS
Purpose

Enactment and Authority

Short Title

Territorial Jurisdiction
incorporated Areas

ADDRESSING MAP
Officiat Road Name and Structure Numbaring Map
Maintenance and Storage

FHE NUMBERING SYSTEM
Uniformity of the System

ARoad Naming and Nurmbering Criteria
Numbering Method

Deed End Roads

Numbars Begin with 100, 200, etc.

THE ADDRESBSING SYSTEM

Methad of Assigning a Nurmbar

Cormer Lots

Road Name of Address

Requirements for Ruad Naming and Numbering
Duplex and Multi-Family Dwellings

Assigning of Unit Designatora

Mobile Momes

Recreational or Resort Communities

POSTING REQUIREMENTS FOR STRUCTURES
Tire Constraints

Number Specifications

Posting Locations

Maintenance of Structure Numbers

ROAD NAMING

Approval of Private Road Names
Deceptively Similar Namas

MNew Road Names

Desirable Names

Undesirable Names

Suffixes

Road Segments

Offset interseetions and Split Routes
impazses

ROAD NAME SIGNS AND STANDARDS
installation and Maintenance
Sign Standards

ADMINISTRATION

Ordinance Administrator and Responsibilities
Applications and FPetitions

Building Parmits

Certificate of Occupancy

Fees

Reasen for Danial

1L, f



Xl
xH

Xt

XV
41

X

.01

1.02

1.03

1.04

1.08

1H.B. ¥

ANMENDMENTS
8.01 General
8.02 Public Notification Requirements
803  Letter of Notification
904  Protesting a Petition or Proposal of Amendment
808  Application for Amendment

SCHEDULE OF FEES
LEGAL STATUS PROVISIONS

VIOLATIONS AND ENFORCEMENT
12.01  Pasting Structure Mumbers
12.02  Notifleation of Violation
12,63  Road Name Signs
12.64  |egal Prosecution

APPEALS AND REQUESTS FOR VARIANGE
13.01  First Appeal or Request for Variance
13.02  Second Appeal
1303 Appeals from Decision of the Baard

BEFINITIONS OF SPECIFIC TERMS OR WORDS

CLOSING PROVISHONS
15.01 Ceonflict with Other Laws
1502  Severability

EFFECTIVE DATE

AW RE XL LR,k x kLW

ARTICLE |
Introductory Provisions

Purpose

The Purpese of the Perquimans County addressing and road naming Ordinance is to
protect the safety and welfare of the general public through the orderdy sssignment of
addresses to faciitate the location of individual dwellings and businesses by
emergensy response personneal.

Enactment and Authority

There is hereby established and adopted a detailed, parmanent, unifarm, addressing
systam, pursuasnt to authority of Chapter 82-A 153A-238 1 of the General Statutes of
North Carcling, In addition, pursuart to authority provided In Chapter 153A-239.1,
Asicle—t2, General Statules of North Carolina, empowars the County to name roads,

Short Title

This Ordinance shall be known as the "Addressing and Road Naming Ordinance of
Perquimans County, MNorth Caroling,” and may be referred o as “Addressing
Ordinance," and the map referred to is identified by the titte "Official Road Name and
Structure Numbaring Map, Perquirmans County, North Carelina," and may be known
e the "Addressing Map."

Terntorigl Jurisdiction

The Road Naming and Addressing Policies set forth in this Ordinance shall be
appiicable for &ll the unincorporated areas of tha County,

Incorporated Areas

Any incorporated area within the County that is being provided radio/communications
services by the County's Communications/E911 Center, is requestad to adhere to
the Road Naming and Addressing Policies set forth in this Ordinance, which may
require the adoption of a cernpatible Ordinance by its governing board.



2.01

2.02

3.0t

302

3.03

3.04

3.06

4.01

HELW. &

ARTICLE li
Addressing Map

Official Road Name and Structure Numbeting Map

The address number map shall be entitled, "Officiai Road Name and Structure
Numbpering Map, Perquimans County, Nerth Carolina”, The effective date of said
map shall be entered here upen completion of all of the aforerentioned mapping,
addressing, and data base development by ASE Anaiytical Surveys Incorparated,
GTE Government Information Services. Said map js a digitsl software [aver on the
county G15 system. recreated onto the 911 Ceniral Communications_system. and
shall haraby be adopted as the Official Road Name and Structure Numbering Map of
Perquimans County. Al County addresses assigned shall be assigned in
accordance with this map.

Maintenance and Storage

The Addressing Map shall be kept on filg in the County Planning Department and
stored as & digital county GIS layer. This map may be maintained and updated in
data processing storage systems.

ARTICLE

Numberine Svstem
Liniformity of the System

All roads that are officially designated on the Addressing Map whethar public or
private, shall be numbered uniformiy and consecutively atong the roadway
centerling. Numbers shall be assigned along the entirety of ali named thoroughfares,

Read Maming and Mumber Griteria

All roads, both public and private, shall be named, have road name sighs instaladg,
and all structuras shail be numbered, if dwe three or more addressable sfructures,
including mobile bomes, are located an and accessed hy the road and_may be
named if jwe or more addragsable structures are located on_and accessed by the
road.

Numbering Method

A set of numbers congisting of a three, four, or five digit natura! number-cailed &
structure number, shall be assigned at intervais of 50 feet along a roadway
centerfing, Qdd structure numbers shall be assigned ta the left side of the road by
aseending numbers maving away from the origin point.  Even structure numbers
shall be assigned to the right side of the road in a ke manner.

Deaad End Reads

All dead-end roads and cul-de-sacs shali begin with ascending numbers at the epes
endthat-being-the end connecting to another road.

Numbers Begin with 100, 200, 300, etc.

The first potentially assignable structure number (in the first 50 feet) of a given road
ghall be the mrumber 100, 200, 300, ste., or the number currently assigned by a
munigipal numbering system. Vanily addresses shall not be approvad,

ARTICLE IV

Addressing Svstem
Method of Assigning a Number

An even and an odd number will be available for addressing for evary 50 feet of read
frontage throughout the County. There will be 5.28 even addresses and 5.28 odd
addresses available for avery /10 of a mile, Nole that 5.28 is an incrément of a mile
(1 mite = 5280 feef),



4,02

4.03

4.04

4.08

4.06

4.07

4.08

M

5.02

5.03

HI.B.Ip

Corner Lots

Structures on comer iots shall be assigned 2 structure number aither from the road
which intersects an addressable driveway fo that structure, or from the road in which
the main access or enfrance {o the structure is oriemted.  The numbar wil be
assigned using the method in Seclion 4.01 above amd will be assigned in the
manner, which is most logicat,

Road Name of Address

Tha road name of an address shall be the name of the road from which the structure
ig numberad,

Requirernenis of Road Naming and Numbering

If development of a privale road meets or excaads the minimum structure reguiations
{Section &84 3.02), said road shal be named and numbered and structures
readdressed according to the reguirements herein,

Duplex and dMuiti-Family Dwellings

One structure number shall be assigned to each structure whose units share a
comman soof. Each unit within the structure shall be assigned & unit designator,
Allowad unit designators inglude apartment numbkers for apartments, and numbers
for commerciai buildings. The unit designater shall be a number, ang shall not
include alphabatic characters, except as stated in Section 4.08 of this Orginance,

Agslgning of Unit Designators

Residential unit designators shall be as follows: ground fevel floor numbers - #7101,
#102, #103 . . . second floor numbers - #2017, #202, #203 , . . etc. All floor levals ara
to fellow this scheme. Underground floor designator shall fallow the same schema
with the exception of having a "L" for a prefix, for example #U101, #J102 . . | ete.
This section specifically applies to mulli-farnily dwellings.

Mobile Homes

Manufaciured housing or mobile homes shall be assigned individual street
addresses according io the requirements herein, whether they are located on
individual lofs or in developed parks,

Hecreational or Rasort Comrnunitias

Resort communities or recreational developments that have established dwelling
sites with electical power hookups shall be assigned individua) street addresses in
accordance with the requiremants herein.

ARTICLEV
Posting Requirements for Structures

Time Constraints

Within 90 days after written notification of the assignment of or change of & structura
number, the owner of said structure shali post the sassigned structure number in
compliance with the reguirements herein.

Mumber Spedifications

All structure numbers shall be censtructed of & durable material, The color shall
contrast with the color scheme of the structure, and i mounted on giass, shal
sontrast with the background and be dlearly visible, Roman numerals shall not be

appraved.

The minimum number size for residential structures or units shall be four {(4) inches
in height. The minimum size for all other siructure number shall be six (6 inches in
height. In all eases, a number larger than the minimum size may be required where
the minimum size does not provide adequate identification.

Paosting Locations
All numerizal identifications must be easity identifiable without obstruction of view,

Any dwelfing or business Jocated at more than 100 feet from the roadway andfor not
clearly visible from the roadway shal! be required to have numerical posting at both

4



&.04

8,01

6.02

6.03

8.04

6.05

6.08

607

8.08

N -M L

the lot emrance or driveway and located in close proximity to the front door or
structure entrance way,

A minimurn of 5 feel in posting height will be required for all dwelling or businass
identification ir; cloge proximity to the siructure entrance way.

The post height of 3 feet wiil be required for aif lot entrances or private drivas that
require numerical posting, A maillbox will be suitable, as long as it is placed at the
antrance way to the property.

Maintenance of Siructure Numbers

Following the posting of the assigned number as required hereln, the cwner shall
maintain the structure number at alf times in compliance with the requirernents of this
Adicte, Structure numbers and unit designators, as viewsd from the road, shall not
be obstructed from view.

ARTICLE Vi
Road Naming

Approval of Privaie Road Names

The County Planning Board shall have authority to approve private road names,
Bublic road names shall be named by the Perquimans County Soard of
Commissioners in accordance with North Carolina 6.5, 859536 153A-239.1. The
County Planning Director shall coordingte the name of zll strests within the
incorporated arsas of the County with existing Ordinances of the municipality.

Deceptively Similar Names

The County Planning Directer shall maintain a database of existing road narnes,
sych that duplicate or "deceptively simitar’ road names are neither approved nor
assignad,

MNew Road Nameas

New road names that refate to the history, logation, or scale of a project ares, shall

be given consideration, Hyphens and svedial charagters shafl not be approved,

Desgirable Mames

Road names that are pleasant sounding, appropriate, easy to read, and add pride to
hame ownership, shall be promoted.

Undesirable Names

The following kinds of names shali be avoided: numarical, alphabetiesl, similar in
nature and complicated names. The County Planning Director is hereby given
authority to refuse to accept any road name which in s thelr opinion viclates the
spirit or the provisions of this Adicle.

Suffixes

The following road name suffiixes are allowed: Alley (ALY), Avenue (AVE),
Boulevard (BLVD), Circle (CIR), Court (CT), Drive (DR), HMighway (HWY), Knall

{ENL), Landing (LNDG), Lane (LN}, Loop (LF), Parkway (PKWY), Path (FATH)
Place (PL), Road (RD), Run (RUN), Street (ST}, Trail (TRL), and Way,

Rogd Segrments

Each road shali bear the sama name and uniform numbering atong the entirety of the
road. Segments of roads shall not be allowed to have different or separate names.
The Planning Director skall determine what constifutes a read or way.

Offset intersections and Spfit Routes

Split routes, also known as "dog-leg' of offset intersections, shall be treated as
separate roads with different names and numbeting to preserve the integrity and
continuity of the number zystam.

o



IHB. L

6.08 Impasses

Impasses or sections of a road that are impassable shall be assigned different
names and numibering fo each portion of the read on either side of the impasse to
preserve the integrity and continully of the numbering systam.

ARTICLE vIi
Road Name Signs and Standards

7.01 fnstaliation and Maintenance

Al-publieard private-mad-name-signs—reauired-by-the Drdinance-shal-ba-instaliod
asndbmairtained-by-the Porguimans County Plansing-Dapartmant,

Initiat purehase and installation of private street name sians. required by the
Ordinance shall be the responsibiity of the developer Further maintenance or
reptacement of a private street name sign after the inilial installation may be the

responsthility of 2 designee of the Perguimans unty Manager. All public road
hame signs required by the Ordinance shal be instalied and maintained by a
designee of the Perguimans County Manager. Road name sign mainienance or

replacement within municipatities is the responsibility of the mupicipality.
7.02 Sign Standards

Road name signs shall meet the following standards:

{2) All road name sign blades shall be a minimum six irch vertical dimension sign
with a minimurm of four inch letters.

(b) Road name signs or "blades” shalt be made of a refiective graen shesling with
the road name in reflactive white letters on both sides.
ARTICLE Vil
Administration
8.01 Ordinance Administrater and Responsibilities

Shalt be laft open for future provisions.

.02 Applications and Patitions
Shall be left open for future provisions,
8.03 Building Perrnits

No building permit shall be issued for any building or structure until the owner ot
developer has bsen issued 2 structure nurmber with a corresponding road name from

the County Manager desianee, Mepping-SeordinaterTax Daparment:
B.04 Certificate of Qceupancy

Final approval for & Certificate of Occupancy of any structure or building erected or
repaired after the effective date of this Ordinance shall ke withheld until permanent
and proper structure numbers have been posted in accordance with the
requiremants harain,

8.05 Fees

Fees and charges providad in the Perquimans County Addressing Ordinance for the
filing of petitions, applications, the cost of hearings, variances and maps shall be
paid by the applicant under this Ordinance at the time of application,

5.08 Reascn for Denial

If approval is denied, the Planning Director or designee, shatl provide an “in-king®
statement (oral or written) of his reasons for non-approval of & paricular aclion
(petition, variance, application, etc.).

ARTICLE X



2.01

9.02

5.03

8.04

9.05

HLB. 13

Amendments
General

The Board of County Commissioners may. from time to time, on its own motiar or on
petition, after public notice and & hearing, as provided by this Ordinance, amend,
supplemant, change, modify, or repeal the addressing reguiations and assignments,
No action shall be taken untii the proposal has been submitted to the Parquimans
County Planning Board for its recommendation. i no report has baen received from
the Planning Board within forty-five (45) days after subrnission of the proposal to the
Secretary of the Planning Board, the Board of County Commissioners may proceed
as though a favorabie report has baen recaived.

Public Notifiation

Befora adoepting or amending this Ordinance, the Board of Counly Commissionars
shall cenduct a public hearng on the proposal utilizing legislative text amendrment
procedure outlined in NCGS Chapter 153A.238.1, A notige of the public hearng
shall be advertised once a week for two (2} successive calendar weeks in 3
newspaper having general circulation in the area. The nofice shalf be published the
first time net less than ten (10) days nor more than twenty-five (25) days before the
appainted date of the meeting legisiative public hearing. it computing such period

the day of publication is not to be included bul the day of the hearing shall e
ineluded,

Lettar of Notification

Whenaver there is a proposat for a change in the addressing systern involving any
porion of an address, the landowner of that parcels address as shown on the
County iax listing and the landowners of all the parcels of land abutting that parcal of
fand as shown an the County tax lisling, shall be mailed a notice of the proposed
change in the addressing syslem. The sotice shall be mailed by first ¢fass mall to
the last address listed of the landowners according to the County tax abstracts. The
parson—or—persore—responsible—tor—maling—sushnotives—shal provida—writton
notifisationte-the-Board-of- Gommissionars-atiecting-te-the-fulfiivment.ofthis task,

Protesting a Patition ar Proposal of Amendment

No protest against any change in, or amendment o, the Addressing Ordinance,
regulations, proposals, or the addressing system, shail be valid or effective uniess &t
ig in the form of a written petition. The petitian shall bear the names and signatures
of the opposing property owners and shall affirm and state the nature of protest to
the propozal.

Application for Amendment

Applications for an amendment to the Addressing Qrdinance shall be filed with the
Planning Director at least ten-EH0y twenty-five (25) days prior to the date on which it
is to be filed with Planning Board. The Planning Director shall be responsible for
presenting the application to the Board of County Commissioners with Planning
Baard recommendations. Each application shall be signed, be in & duplicated farm,
and shall centain the following:

(a) The applicant's narne and address in fuil,

() In the case of a text amendmaent, It shali set forth the new text to be added and
the existing text to be deleted and any other text changes that will have to be
made as a result of the effect on the remaining aricles, sections, definitions,
diagrams or atiachments.

(o) If the proposed amendment will change the Addressing Map a copy of the
Addressing Map shall be marked to indicate the impact of the proposed
amandment to the exisling map and shall be presented with application for
armendment.

Al propased amendments o the Addressing Ordinance shaifl be submitted to the
Marning Board for review and recommendation, Tha Planning Board shall have
forty-five (45) days to submit its report, 1f the Planning Board fails to submit its report
within the above peried, it shall be deemed to have approved the proposed
amendment.

A public hearing shall be held by the Board of County Commissioners before the
adoption of any proposed amendments to the Addressing Ordinance. When the

7



B, |4

Board of County Commissioners shall have denied any application for the change of
a poition ar mattsr of the Addressing Ordinance, it shall not theresfer accept any
other applicatioss of the same change invelving that portion or matter of the
Grdinance untif the expiration of six (8) months from the date of such previous danial.

Before any action shall be taken on an amendient request, the party or parties
proposing or recormmending said amendment shall deposit the required fee with the
Planning Director at the tima the petition is filed to cover publication and other
miscellaneous cost of said change, Under no condition shail said fes or any pant
thereof be refunded for failure of =aid amendment fo be adopted, However, in the
event 2n application is withdrawn prior to the time it s ordered advertised for hearing
by the Plartning Director, three-fourths (3/4) of the fee shalt be refunded,

ARTICLE X
Schedule of Fees

Bhail be left open for future provigions.

ARTICLE XI
Legal Status Provision

It shalt be unlawful for any parsan to use or display a different address or portion thereof except
as provided by this Ordinance or the "Official Road Name and Structure Numbering Map,
Parguimans County, Norh Carolina.”

H ghail be unlawful for any person to name or designate the nama of any privale road, sireet,
drive, cartway, easement, right-of-way, access area or any other thoroughfare, except as
provided by this Ordinance.

It shail be unlawful for any person to estabiish or erect any road slgn that does nat comply with
the standards set forth in this Ordinance.

[t shall be untawful for any person to intentionally destroy, mar, or deface any Couniy road name
sign,

ARTICLE Xit
Viclations and Enforcement

12.0 Posling Structure Numbers

Viotation of this Ordinance is a misdemearnor as provided by N.C. General Statute
14-4 and may be punished as provided therain.

Civil penalties may be Imposed in accordance with the following procedure:

(a) Inttia! notification of violation, in writing by first class mail return receipt, to last
known address of the person to be notified,

(b} 1f not corrected within tan days, & warning citation may be issued.

(c) ¥f not corrected within seven days of issusnce of a warning citation a sesond
citation including a fine of $258 may be issuad.

{d) Each day the violation continues shall constitufe a separate violation of this
Ordinanca,

12.02 Notification of Viglation
Shall:

{a) Be issued by the Planning Director or his desighes

(b} Be In writing, certified mall natice directed to the name and address of the owner
of the structure, and,

(o) Must set forth the action necessary for the offender to be In campliance with this
Qrdinance,

12.03 Road Name Signs

Viotation of Article %I of this Ordinance shall be punishable by maximum fines of up
to %28 200 for each violation,



12.04

13.0

13.02

13.03

LB, } &

Legal Prosecution

Mathing hergin contained shall prevert the County of Perquimans from taking othar
such lawiul actions as is rnecessary to prevent or remedy &y violation,

ARTICLE Xilt
Appeals and Requests for Variance

Road naming appeals and appeals for gignage variapce, shall adhere io the
procedures befaw:

Firat Appeal or Request for Vagance
(2) Be in writing, directed to the Planning Board.
(by Be dated and describe the reasons for the appeal,

(c} Appeals shall clearly state that ail property cwners along said road are aware
that any road rame sign posting vadance may hinder emergency response
personnal in their efforts to locate a partiouiar address,

(d) Contain the signature of all the property owners along said road,
Second Appeal

{a) Be in writing, directed to the Board of County Comimissioners,
Appeals for Decision of the Board

{8) The dacision of the Board of County Commissioners shall be final,



HLB. td

ARTICLE XIV

Definitions of Specific Terms or Words

For the purpose of this Ordinance, certain terms or words used herain shall be
interpreted as fallows:

Avenue

Boulevard

Circle
Court
Prive
Highway

Interstate
Lana
Loop

Ordinanca Administratar

Parkway
Placa

Private Road

Puhlic Road

Radio/Commurications
Services

Road

Stremt

Streat address

Structure

Structure number

Thoraughfare - #

Trait

{AVE) a major road that runs generally in an eastiwast dirgation,

(BLVDY an unusually wide street typically in residentizl areas
often with ventral, dividing median.

(CIR)} a short road that begins at and tse returns to the same road,
(CT) a dead end right of way often ending as a cul-de-sac.

{DR) a curving secondary road.

{HWY) a designaiad state or federal highway.

{I-#) & thoroughfara of the highest order and federally designated
as an interstate,

(LN) a short private roag that branches off of another road and
ends or conneots to another secondary road.

{LP) & ghort road that starts and ands on the same street or read.

The Perquimans Counly Manager  designee Eceremic
Devolepment and the Plansing-Directer or such other County
official as may be designated by the County Commissioners.

(PRWY) a special seenic route or park drive.
{PL) a cul-de-sac or permanant dead end road.

Any road which is not maintained by & governmental entity or
agency through the use of public funds, Road nama suffixes for
private roads include: Trail, Lane and \Way,

Any road which is maintained by a governmental entity or agancy
through the use of public funds.

Includes sny radio communications, transmissions, dispatching or
future Enhanced 811 commurications that may invalve police,
emergency, firg, of rescus operations, but ars not limited {o these
aforesaid operations,

(RD) a weltravelad secondary road often connecting with a (1.8,
or State primary highway.

(5T) & major road that rung gensrally in a north/south direction.

An unigue identifier for each addressable structure within the
County. The minimum adequate street sddress shall be defined
as the assigned structure number and the officially adopted road
name. Where required by this Ordinance, the sireet address shall
alse include the assigned unit dasignator.

Any building, whether residential, commargial, Industial, aor
institutlonal in nature and use,

The numerical portion of the street address, as assigned by the
Flopning—Diresterar ks the County Managaer designee, in
accordance with the Official Road Mame and Structure Numbering
Map of Parguimans County, N.C.

A general all inclugive term for: roads-public or private, street,
drive, sartway, easement, right-of-way, ar any other word or words
that means & way of access.

(Trl) = local, private road that serves as a connector for larger
reads.

10



18- 2

Unit designator The portion of the stres! address used to distinguish individual
units withln the same structure.
Way (Way) & minor private road that begins and ends an the same
road.
ARTICLE XV

Closing Provisions
15.01 Confiict with Other Laws

All ather Qrdinances or pars of Qrdinance not specifically i conflict herawith are
hereby continued in force and effact, but all such Ordinances or parts of Ordinances
in gonfiiet herewith are hereby repealed. Whera the provislons of this Ordinance are
higher or more restrictive than those imposed by any offer applicable law ar
regutation, such higher ar more restrictive provisions shal apply.

15,02 Beverability

Should zny section, subssction, sentence, alause, phrase provision of this Ordinance
be declared unconstitutional or invalid by & court of compatant jurisdiction, sugh
decisicn shall not atfect the validity of the Ordinance in its entirety or of any part
thereof cther than that 2o declared i be unconstitutional or invaiid.

ARTICLE x\Vi
Effective Data

Thig Ordinance shall take affect and be in force fram snd afer its adoption. Duly adopted by the

Board of County Cornmissioners, Perquimans County, North Carolina, this the B day of
SHbE , 2860 2023,
MeShidey \Wiseins, Chairman
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
ATTESTED:

Mary P, Hunnicutt, Clark fo ke Board

11



V.AL, - Page 1

kol ke R E N MR R R W R A R A A K

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING/ PUBLIC HEARING
March 20, 2023
7:00 p.m,
The Perquimans Caunty Board of Commissioners met in a special-called mesting on Monday,

March 20, 2023, at 7:.00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of the Perguimans County Library located af 514 5.
Church Street, Merford, NC 27844,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E, Nelson, Chairman Charles Woodard, Vice Chairman
Tirmothy J. Corprew Josaph W. Moffler
Jamss W, Ward T, Kyle Jones

MEMBERS ABSENT! None

OTHERS PRESENT; Frank Meath, Caurty Manager/Deputy Clark to the Baegrd

Hackney High, County Attarmeay

Chairman Nelsor calied the meeting to order. Commissioner Corpraw gave the inveeition and
Chairman Nelsan led the Pledge of Allegiancs,

PHBLIC HEARING

A public hearing was held at 7:0C p.m. to provide an apportunity for public commant on the
conveyance, by Parguimans County, of five acres of land off of Granby Street to Story's
Seafoad for the development of a waterfront restaurant and associated maring uses. The
propased convayance would be in the amount of $200,000, Thare ware no public comments
offered at the public hearing. Chair Nelsan closed the public hearing accordingly.

AGENDA

Chairman Nelson stated that a copy of the Agenda was at their seals fonight,
Commissioner Jonas asked that the agenda be amended to inciude considaration of the
hanging of Judge J.C, Gele's portralt in the Courthouse Annex Courtroom. Charlas Waoodard
made a motion to approve the Agenda as amended, The motion was seconded by Josaph
Hoffler and unanimously approved by the Board.

CONVEYANCE OF LAND TO 5TORY'S SEAFQOD

The Board discussed the conveyance of & acres at the Commerce Center to Story's Seatood
for the amount of $200,000. Kyle Jones made a motion to approve the sale of the land to
Story's Seafond, contingent upon construction beginning withis two years of the sale, or a
hardship request for an extension. The motion was seconded by Joseph Hofiler and
uranimously approved by the Board,

PURCHASE AND RENOVATION OF DENUNZIO MEDICAL OFFIGE FROM PASQUOTANK
COUNTY

The former Denunzia Medical office in Winfall is owned by Pascuotank County and is currantly
for sale. The Board discussed the possibility of acquiring the building for use as a new Board
of Elections office. Pasquatank County has offered the bullding to Perquimans County for a
price of $129,000, Commissioner Charlas Woodard made a modion to apprave the purchase
of the building from Pasquotank County along with a budget amendment in the amount of
$480,000 to cover the purchase and renovations to the building. The mation was seconded
by James Ward and was passed by 2 unanimous vots.

45 GOLE PORTRAIT

Upon motion by James Ward, and secand by Joseph Haffler, it was unanimously approved
by the board to allow the addition of the Judge J.C. Cole official portrait to the wall of the
Courthouse Annex,

COUNTY MANAGER UPDATES

County Manager Heath gave updates on the marine park basin and budget mesting scheduls.
ADRJOURNMENT

There being no further comments or business to discuss, the Special Called meeting was
adjourned around 730 p.m, on motion made by Timothy & Corpew, seconded by Cherles Woodard.

Wallace E. Netson, Chairman
ot Rty 1

Beputy Clerk to the Board




April 17, 202V efnfnbed - Page 1
GLOSING REMARKS AND QUESTIONS

Thay concluded their remarks by thanking the County for thalr financial support and looked
forward to another suesessiul year. Chalr Lassiter asked i there were any questions or comments
about their presentation, The faliowing questions were agked:

B Compissiatar Rofiler: Mr, Ko fer asked about the sintuy of e Riddiek Chacter Sclool that wag being built i Merford. Ms.
Turrer said that they did noy get their approval. Mr. Moffler memtionsd thin the building is 6l there bal Re. Wiile ssid sl the
sign witlt their e o il has been Yemeved,

F o Chaivagen Nelson: by, Nelson asked Ma. Tarner what kingd of feedback she was receiving about the HB 219, Ms. Tunier spid
Uit they ane getling o lotof push for it. Recently, Perguininne Caunty Board of Edvention adopled # Kesolution opposing the
bitl anel thot maty other sehoot systems have also adopted the Resohting, Me. Nelsan asked i be could revoive n crpy af thal
fesohiion so that the Beard of Commissioners eoubd possibic 3dopt a sivitar one, Ms. Turnes said that she wanld provide Gt
vopy to him. She ciaed examples pf how the B e negatively 2iect the schoo! systems.

* Lopupissimer.Corarew: Mr, Corprew asked it was just the public sthoot svstems that s per invelved i tis motter, Ms.
Turner said that ticy are havig a Legisiafye Dy tomortaw wherg individuma gan g0 (0 Kobby anainst the bifl,

® Lol lncnier Tenth: Mr. Heath siaved tha st would be beller if they would give tle Contisgioners the aption (o destanate
the Rinds where 3 s needed more. Ms. Tunver shid thnl, when My, Henth said tiat e sndecstond it 10 sy mray be able 1o decide
ol v 2 gistribute the finds, fhe Teh e need 1o rensand L Bl i0 500 i she may v sdzonderstand what they pflow the local
£ouUntidy de.

P fmassioner Covpres: M. Cotprow ke abot the anditoriom. Shouid te iy that is being prepiigd by u siruciual
cuginers deem the anditorium aot stiucturally safie, wint dogs the Sehoot Boned plun to o with the boilifing? Mr. Solsos soid
i they hove o piga. Several membors expressed their feelings about e auditoriune. Chairman Melson asked i tiey had
discusgions an the new praposed sehiaod md haw ey con baild on awditarivin wil e mew schoof, Mg, Turser snid hat they
fiave talld aboul it but it would inceeass the ces gignificantly,  Dir. White thnkud Me. Jebason For the mgmmoth job et s
did in doing the repovolions 50 that 4 will bring the buildings and freilives U to dare. M. Johnson snid that we slould wiil fo
itk 3 deersian about e auditoriim witil alter we receive the stiusturs! engiece's roport.

Me, Lassiter asked {f tharg were any more questions of dlsoussions and thanked the Board of
Commissionars for thelr continued suppor of the Schas) System. Other members of the Schoo! Board
thanked the Commissicners for thelr continued financial support, Commissicner Woodasd thanked the
School Board for #i! they do for the school systern, Ghairman Nelson sald that it was great the other
waek when the County, Tewn of Hertford, and Schoot System representatives pullad togather ta seek
funding for Parquirians County projects. Dr, White wanied to thank Mr. Bunch and the entire staff for
the grant funds that they have worked so hard to obtain for the Sthoo? System. Ms. Turner intraduced
& new amployee, Dr. Shawn Wilson, Chief Human Resources Directar, replacing Ms. Maddax and hag
done & great job. There baing no further guestions or commenls, Shair Lassiter adjouned the maeting
at 6:45 p.m,

Wallace E, Nelson, Chairman

Clark to the Board

Wk Rk Rk F R R R kWA WA K koW

WORK SESSION
Aprit 17, 2023
7:00 p.m,

The Perquirmans County Board of Commissioners Work Session an Aprit 17, 2023 was
cancelled.

REGULAR MEETING
May 1, 2023
7:00 pm.
The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in & regular mesting on Monday, May 1,

2023, at 7.00 p.n. in the Meeting Room of the Perquimans County Library located at 514 8. Church
Street, Herfford, NC 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallags E. Nelson, Chairmran Charles Woadard, Vice Chalirman
Timothy J. Corpraw Joseph W. Hoffler
T. Kyle Jones James W, Ward

MEMBERS ARSENT: Nene

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Haath, Caunty Manager Mary £. Hunnicutt, Clerl 1o the Soard

Hackney High, Counly Attornay

Chairman Nefson called the meeting to order. Commissioner Woodard gave the invocation and
Chairman Nelzon led the Pledge of Aliegiance.

AGENDA

Chairman Neison stated thet 2 copy of the amended Agenda was a2t thelr seals tonight, Jarnes
W, Ward mede a motian to approve the Agenda as pragented. The motion was seconded by Joseph
W. Mafflar and unanimously appraved by the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Nelson asked if there were any items that the Board wished to remove from the
Censent Agenda to distuss, Thers being none, Charles Woodard made & motion to approve the
Consent Agends as presented. The motion wag gecondad by Joseph W, Hoffier and unanimously
appraved by the Board,

1. Parsonnet Matters: The following personnel matters were approved by the Board:

!Crrai;i'gm Lmpoyee Actlen Geades | Mew Effeetive

Nagie 'I’.bﬁ Titls Required Slm: Selpry Fln i
Anigsa Coley Sarinl Worker {1 Appointmient G622 1 R41080 ¢ 03/0173023
Tansmy Chitppeil M Appoisilmiont 633 1333331 | 05AN/A0R3
T ity G PrrsTise/Fidl-In Velecommunicator | Appointnent 63 1516 16/0e. | 05/01/2023
Minrien Basemore-Farrls BC ELFNS) Prometion a3/ 53618 | 05013023




May 1, 2023 coVfhuérP.

- ay@ge <

Emplyyer ’ Etployoe Acilon Gnder | Mew Eflective
Nume Job Title HewHred Sit) Satury | Date

Murleny Gurei IMC [ Working Against IMC 1 Promation 14| 532,371 | 05/013073

Susae Gioney 1 loletin Secial Services [iregtor Vxtension of Thuet | win  [S45.000rn] 050172073

. Morgan Story MNan-Cenilted Telecommunnicaior “\'?:::::l':é;m\?{“ G/t L EeA | D30L2023

Sty Sehrodt Soukal Warker LI Iesignntinn 047142023
Raitlys Browsr IMC | wirking against 4 IMC 1 “Toi inativ DaLaGY
Cayin Rutler IV T ki aivingt s [MC {1 Ternminaen 03T

“tire exyepded far ane more nionth,
recarrect effuctive dave from G4AL2003 to O3/012023

2. StepiMertt Increases:

Erployee Employee Grade! Nuw Edfyrtive
Manw ol Tlelg Biep e nkary Dinte
13if} Jennings . Ty Adiinistmalar 77 B30 b 0s01/2023
Stacey Ward “usingss Personal Propery Clark Gl §31.543 D3017208 |

3. Budget Amandments: The following budget amendments were approved by the Board:

BUBGET AMERDMENT M. 39
GENERAL FLUNDS
CObY . AMOUNT
NUMIBER DESCRIFTION QF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
W0-MBO00 | DS v Stale Granls s 20,000
HLGI0-198 DS - Low lseome Eneray Assistange (LIEAPY 2000
EXPLARNATION: Toamend Y 223 budget {0 Inelude sddiuonal mding as awarded by the Sl
fior the EIEAR Progrum, o
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 40
GENERAL FLNDS
CODE ANOLNT
MUMBER IESCRITION {3 CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
1635000 1 Misegilaneous fevenue [INH] e
il-510-360 Sheri I - Lnijorms - {750
EXPLANATION: To amcod £Y 22723 budiet 1o inislude addzional fuadig received. _
BUDGET AMENIMENT NGQ. 41
GEMERAL FUNBS
Copk ARTGUNT
NUMRER DESCRIFTION QF CODE INCREASE | PECREASE
L0-685-168 | Recrention — Buildings & Grounds 2000
19-685-740 | Reerention ~ Capital Duwtlay 2.000
EXPLAMATION: To gingnd FY 22/23 budigdl Lo cover expunses. el
BURGET AMENDMENT MOy, 42
GENERAL FUNDS
CODE AMGURT
NUMBL BESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREABE | DECREASE
T0-245-000 ] 8% — Slate Grants 13,000 .
10-610-201 1285 - SNAPR ARPA - 13,009
EXPLANATEON: To anend FY 22013 budiel to include addivanal funding a5 awnrded by the Sile.

7. WisseHangous Document: The fallowing misceliansous document was unanimously approved by the

Board:

¥ Benacst fge Lufena tion Tor Prepevetion of tine GASIE 75 eaoe for G023 Tauneinl Bepurt — jon-Logeae

Muinhgr: The Beard approved the Tollowing dosument:

2022 FEMONANDLIA GF 2 ARTICIRATION NP} FOR INTERIM (ROLL-FURWAND)
GASE 75 REPORY OF THE OTHER POSTEMILOVIARKT RENEFITS [O0FR)

Horgnlmng Caamyy

[LELOL B i
umTs EirgL, REARLRLS): L]
PAALGHG ADELES: Ef), fas &5 -

oy, orifogg

Akl g2 FERSUIT 70 RECCIVE RSTEKL: R e S0 Livogra 2

nowpod I8y aRGedagn o Fipame BEEiam,
AL ADORLSY: _ SERRYthen i IRanstewttpne.

A bthali HT1AE cryar rated shous, W hbed 2w 16 cenga Eaen 1
73 10RL VI habioh of 154 Emidyas QLY UL AGRIIAR Whek iy 1 L AUPO syt byt Simaprts shittonchl
Lamruiig, (1€ #4d 3 ey 9F W0 40wkl Hgaed REE rmaad 1 the firbon 14120 1510r ty Crvansg Wdgady
uhirg. tundenting e [e Ut by i i

e

Lrihoh K

Teany Kalhmes

Eavdtim LUC b,

Talt i 13101 Euew e el gaitlanas

—= Jolzmmgycw-q lred prrdanis NITa
S g i ooy

Loy merh i) bdpphed pulicaanc D o
+ apuny
o Ucfeane Fn

L Luvfun et oo o BT
¥ N ialal e 1 e AR ALy s

3 AR LA pircharts

DAY LyhV Tt 4 ek pbetpants
Yo M 100l o i e s
FAEAESTI TP FWIL Ty AL LG o) ReAiTatas ez A 4%y 10 PLVUAEE Frog ol o
TeuLfied datk by owiined on Lk Faang PIRE ¥4 B 17 Irjeit 3 idverted farmation no tater B Basih 4,
mr

baingta Crplapy, Sabard Bl Jeah e [9)0yiny plan 3 E1e7re i BIACY.R KON Jhe i
el bty et 10ICTREENL by Wit it IS 3 L .

Speadabit Lar engal by gy

A
W
z-d‘-r: x-'cnum"\
FEvld yau\frd RuiLAs AnLLogg the TAimelim receraind in i 1L, DIPLe Loztacs fhn BJ0 Tihom 122 hmed o
QTNERRLS M monyyfueg ko) ar vt phany ue Gt} Fuba vy

HFORSATION COLLTCTION CHECKLUST FOR OFER FEGUEST

VICHEPL R
wmary SUSTEM fudkhd) b, 18 e

A LidaiLy. - -

Tt Juad 38, 2828 O 48 Vtgdtion wbll B0 uakd 0 Due kingly, Lssdilen wil bu Fpahaniyred wnd 4ciNCive b Ty
Fung M0 2T for dune 10, 1340 kel At dialnperr,

t Y Hrsattyy Ghurg n et wve e wwork bokEd It st
0 wdf Bkp v i SR G 4t A or a1 nd 10 54 1 MAE ward FoLt§3 SRR, Emd g bglons
1081114 b by 1 Eeming i I TUEMMICEHIR O mlrtlc JUBMANISA LK d8E g Trcounm (3erd 3 i
smbimbatten §3 med lumztlotuly AAiSE, irndb £l 2R LALICRL SR i prch 1uEmiziin,

vt Y et pudinat Infoumation 160tk 1 w 4K of tha e, R0 ceatmic o conpudiznac dhai
#mouea (e iha LaTRenea ki, gt foog Wil b & "

EF e w T vgpun donn that Lt iovhind et the Bamn 20,267 L eabdtiat witt b it 32 bath fcs s
fund epth.

189 100~ 20 LAptonRl e TN ot ilio
G Bavcund 3958 taemopntrm ol Foniztaotos (B3], Yuixts for OF L urly,

3 Mova tivo G EL 2hi, Wb b ehammed 32nce e prlcy chlubilin)
Ve PTHam pravkis Ime s
afipitinay fandlibey erdfol rorl-chasing kilorsnkin Phems aote. the rof fa
mEAVigncd wbove miy nac ko Bkl Uik if IRE cro e wil CantI yui
VARG, 1.8t FPALE Wy weTyemed. JARiaoaL £ e bl

mutya
il g Tult

Jrr - e W gt sl v

EL vvpis 170 Gty ordior premum pld ferthg At v-cment porkad ity |, Yo7t -fune 38 1037

1343 = ¥ Silimid il 3 AMALIR i yaur oca b Eoborcoiig A WA 3} o sHachmynd
e bt et emed, Eves s 0¢ (DD eyt ingmmyuing caen I yec nowd wotlhia
togy. It dematace b adt ki 4 pmpinlcd, cudIoml INEImaven may L dimgtybé and
Hbips iy bhieh.

Flerie nabe OM3 chint may peordoe Lath bbb e e/l knaured bardas, Bisk ane
EALE Tor your B, B fse W ghmabde oA WP of coanaiken Shimdien,  Tha
Stftriratiys 334 b W XV A 1t rlibrer dne g Heen patd AETEEEETS e
redmeca wrwl Akl dearndtaie |00 85t fes. nanmty for scilve nerploicse1) b P i
vrvkay 6714,

“nlte # D nak coriakcl 14 f1em 7 upiendsintar.

he calefation uf D0 Tup Ll imthaddy (i ~Aabmbecs e €ON7 167 thi yasr. TRE Admordylisitag Curt
Prpiti fid Sl b, 1 o ohoess o rnpor we, shiukd e Unbit chle dat pochicd Wit du dhact
rbyment of Eeozhin and ol £id B a0 UPSH et bdmishtrnben Con may intheda grabetaynl e
TEre Fea, wudid Tt ddhipaitdt feesd, pit], Miccisod witk i4e dknirL1ISA 6l by 3T ptae, Hatr it
#ugaiged ipdked Alscwben or pad fmm #n OFLE Loy ihwnkd ol br inchudod el fio avod oatis
EnIAtng £11uch KVERRIOZE, Y2ht Smung Snimdy Or nclugd [ i OPLD Fitmnin?

L] o Tty SErme U ol s wl =it ] WLamd, vey 3o aqpgmy 56}




3883 May 1, 2023 continued

T dsthee o corio r o

dErg et HEN .
BT AL I

2 Brete s seoetband o sy drpon

AL e e e
shids b g 30 M1 e oy

{2t PR e SATE Tziere hhmntioe

BRI

BN R O - |

V.A.Z-5. -~ Page 3

ditmitalivformien sy Ve 8108 Nty et NP RO Martsrsab s,

E e e e kR

JO-ELLEN HUTTO, PERQUIMANS COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE TO THE SENIOR TAR
HEEL |LEGISLATURE

Chalrman Nelson recognized Ms. Hulto who presented the report from the Senior Tar Heal
Legislature canfarance. In her repor, she provided a handout, which llsted the following five priorities
that they presented to the NG General Assambly;

1. Alforite an additional SEM b rowrring funds for Adull Proteciive Services (APS) o addreas sl shornapgs.

2. Inerease the Senior Center General Purpose apprapristion by 81,265,316 in reeurring funds,

3. Allooole an additianat SM in recurring fands for the Home and Conrnupity Cure Rlock Grand.

4. Allecate are additional £1.3M in tecasring funds for 11 additlonzl long-lerm area ombudsings,

5. Strengliven long-term eare gailing standnrds.

After ner presemiation, Chairman Nelson thanked her for her report snd for serving @5 our
representative,

MICHAEE ERVIN, ALBEMARLE COMMISSION

Mr, Ervin talked about their grant writing service that they provide to the ten countias In their
fegion. He further stated that, If the County needad assistanoe, Albemarle Commission would be witting
io assist them with writing the gran: application. He introduced Sharon Smith whe oversees this
program for Albernarle Commission, She made a few comments. Counly Manager Heath explained
that they have received another Single-Famlly Rehabiftation Grant, which Sharon helped to write,
which helps lew income individuals to make repaies to thelr homes. The Board thanked them far ceming
and informing tham of this service.

DINA FIURDLE & At CHESSON. OPEN DOOR OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY

Rosemary Smitty, Executive Director of the Gpen Door Food Fantry, updated the Bsard on their
prograrm. After she presanted her information an the new concepts for Open Loor Organization, Ms.
Hurdle & Mr, Chesson, contracior for renovations and addition tu their new building, explained what
they are planning to changs in the old Highway $4 restaurant on Creek Drive. They asked that the
Board consider making a cantribution to these renovations & addltion of the new faciity and making a
yearly contribution when they approve thelr annual budgets. They have applied for many grant
opporiunities but they have found that they have run into grant timing probleme. Thay are up to 57%
furding right now. The Board thanked them for their service.

BORBIE LOWE, TRILLILIM

Ms. Lowe provided the annuat report frem Trillium hightighting the major changes in tha progiar.,
The Bosrd asked several questions which Ms. Lowa answered,

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
Tha foliowing reports were made:
* Chaivoge Melson: Mr. Nelson engouraged thut the Bowed members congider altending the following NCAGC
meetings: District Meeting ~ May 4; Advocacy Meeting — May 23-24; il Training Session — May 31,
ko Commbastoner Waodnrd: Mr. Woodard informed he 2oard thal the 0SS Board is holding intorviews for the
new 1355 Dicectar this week.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

Caunty Matager Heath presented the following updates:

¥ Distressed Water Sysiem Desipnation Training: Mr. Heals rembnded the Beard thal be slong with Chaivinan
Netgon, Trawy Mathews, Finaaee Officer, and MNick Lofies, Water Depurtment Supervisor would be godug to
Williomston (o training. He sl needs ene moce commissioner, He asked them @ check theis calendarg s see
il they woudg be availeble w stend 2nd let him know Lonight.

¥ Budpet Meeting: The Budget Meeting for Board of Btueation & Socki Servives Budgel Presentations will be
held on May 3, 2023 at T:00 p.n. dn e Emesgency Services Meeling Roon,

w County Assembly Day: 1T anyone is available W aitend the County Asserbly Day, plense lal himsel € or Mary
Hunirieutt know se thal we can register them.

¥ MNow Board of Elections Buildiug: My Meall informed that Board that the new roof on thia buflding ahould be
campleted by thiy Wednesday.

* Courthotse: Me. Heah informed that Boned that they will bepin interior painting in the courthouse building, tn
addition thay will be repuinting the sign out [fent of the Comthouse, He sald that we are preparing for the 200-
yuar anniversary, which wisl be in tha year 2023,




May 1, 2023 coftihvdad. - aHege 4

PLANMING BOARD ITEM
Rhonda Repanshek, Planner, presented the foliowing matter for Bosrd conaideration!
* MuyliiploFrag Lot Review far Tny Parcet #5-0020:003407, requested by Kellv Belungiy and Fan Lilty: Ms.

Repanshak sined thnt this pareel is lacaied on Four Mile Dega Read, She further explained (hat thess arg Lwe
sisters hat are progaging 1o divide family property betwaen famity members accursdimg o Wheie molher's wighes,
After giving the background informaidan on this request, she notified the Board tat the Planning Boned found
Urat the proposed fag L to be sonsistent with subdivision requirement and nahmensly recommended appravil
of the fag lot configuration as preseated for Tax Parcel 45-0020-0034D, 1@ inchude correeting the shaved sceuss
agreement 1o read 0s 43 [ wide wherever (he drafl says 50 N, wide, T, Kyle Joncs nvade & motion to Nnd the
propased Iog 161§ 1o be consistent with subdivison requirements and approved the g Iot corfigucaion as
presented For Tax Paree! #3-0020-003413, 10 include cosreetiing the shared tevess sproemant i reflaer a 49 fool
width, Chartes Woodird seconded the motion, whieh was wanimously spproved by (e Hoard,

SALE OF SURPLUS EQUIPMENT

County Manager Heath inforrmed the Beard that the County adopted a resolution proctaiming the
following vehicle ae surpius equiprent and lo proseed to selt it on GovDeals. The bid period for the
following sutpius Aemns with GovDeals closed today at 11:00 am, The highest bidder was as follows:

PATE ETART SOLD
BUYER I'TEM SUIPLUSED BID AMOUNT
; Puler Kwiuontae W14 Dodge Charger, VIM 6310 4/372023 504 5302500

Cn metion made by Timathy J. Corprew, seconded by Chsries Waodard, the Baard unanimously
approved to self this surpius vehicia to Palmer Kwquontae for $3,008.00,

RESCHEDULING JUNE COMMISSIONERS MEETING

County Manager Heath informad the Board that Chairman Melsen and Vise Chairman Woadard
will be att of town on June 8, 2023 and will not be abla to attend the Regular Commigsioners Meeting.
Therefore, we will need to move the maating fom Maonday night to Tuesday night. NC Genaral Statite
Mo. 143-318(a} allows the Board to make the change as long as i is reechedyled 2t jeast seven
celendar days befere the day of the maeting being held. Tha County will need to make sure that notices
are placed on county websites and social pages and posted on the meeting raam door. On molion
made by Joseph W, Holfier, seconded by Timaothy J. Cormrew, the Board's June meating will he held
on Tuesday, June 6, 2023, Instead of June 5, 2023 a5 It normally maets. Reqguired notices will be
posied fomorrow,

PLUBLIC COMMENTS

Tha following public comment was made:

= Marty & Sheryd Hugdbe: Mr. & Mus, Hurdle are owners of e Cravefish Shack. Mr. Hurdre exploined thet they
hiyve apphicd for o mixesd bevernge lHeense. They already have heer & wine Voo, They were spproved for
everything b, o the next day afier {he Approval, they clanged thair minds beeause they did nol knaw that their
businegs wis ot within the ity ity of Hertford, NE. They wers informed that they feedud 1 have e Bosed
Of Commissioners to bave (I vuling changed. Ms, Hurdle stated that they had approvals from the Buitding
gpector, the Fire Mivghal, the SheritT, Zoning QNivial bul one week aliey it was approved they ealled bask and
told them v ey reveked it beciige it was oulside the ciy limls, They were wandering how Albemarle
Plantatien hes their perneit but they could ol get thelr permil approved.  County Mamager Meath suid that
Albemarle Planmtion hag a special permit becauge Uy haves the pell coursa. They asked i there was anyiliing
that they con do to hetp get this permit approved, Consmissioner HoMer explaingt rls, as Chairman of the ABC
Board, the golf eourse alfows Alberte Faninon o serve mix drisks. The Town of Hertford b wel town but
Perquimang County s 0 dry eounly, Beonuse their Meiliy iy lovated within Perguiniang Counly, they cannot
approve their permi bechise the county is a dry consy, We enmot relocate houndaries, My, Corprew stated thal
he fad resched ol o the Licensing Boasd and wos toid that the Board of Commissioners ad to cither do an
exeimption to the rule or du a referendum and have the residants ! Perquimans County to vate on e County to
breome o wet county. e feels that if we do it on 5 cpse-byscase basis that the County would lave a il bis more
control over it Comalssioner Jones suggested 141, Snce this was peblic comsem section hat the Boord should
discuss this m 4 Work Session. County Atlwegy High agroed and snid that he woald do further researeh on il and
tatks 10 the Licensing Board 10 see what we eon da to halp Mr. & Mrs, Furdte, The Bourd agreed. i

CLOSED SESSION; TO CONSULT WITH OUR ATTORNEY REGARDING AN ECONCHMIC
REVELOPMENT MATTER. REAL PROPERTY MATTER, AND CLOSEDR SESSION
MINUTES

Chairman Nelson staied that, pursuant o NG General Statute 143-218,14(4){5), the Board went
Into Closed Session to consult with our attorney ragarding an economic develapment mattar, 3 real
proparty matter, and to approve closed session minutes. On motion made by Charles Woodard,
seconded by James W, Ward, the Board unanimausly voted to ga into Closed Session.

The Closed Session was adiourned and the Regular Called Meating reconvanad o mation made
by Charles Woodard, secendad by James W. Ward, and unanimously approved by the Board.

N action was required from the Closed Session

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comments or business to discuss, the Reguiar Meeting was adjourned
around 8:45 p.m. on motlan made by Timothy J. Corprew, saconded by Charles Weodard,

Wallace E. Nalzon, Chairman

Clark to the Board
RN NN W R W W Ak W W koo ok R b
BUDGET WORK SESSION
May 4, 2023
7:00 p.m.



2885 May 1, 2023 continued V.A.L->. - Fage

The Pertuimans County Board of Commissionars met in a Budget Work Session an
Thursday, May 4, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. in the Auditorium of the Emergency Services Building.

MEMBERS PREZENT; Wailace E, Netson, Chairman Charles Woodard, Vice Chairmarn
Timothy J. Corprew Joseph W, Hoffier
T. Kyle Jones James W. Ward

MEMBERSE ABSENT; None

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, Gounly Manager Tracy Malhews, Finance Officer

Hacknay High, County Attornay

Chaimman Nelson cafied the meeting to order.  Commissionar Woodard gave the
invecation and Chairman Meisan led the Pladge of Allegiance.

BUDGET PRESENTATION: SOCIAL SERVIGES

AL 7:00 p.m,, Susan Chanaey, Social Services Director, prasented the FY 20232024 Budgat far
Board consideration.

BUDGET PRESENTATION; BOARD OF EDUCATICN

After Ms. Chaney presented the Sccial Services Budgst, Superintendent Tanye Turner
introduced Rube Blanchard, Finance (dficer, who presented the £ 2022-2024 Budget to the Board.

ARJOURNMENT
There being no further husingss to discuss, the Chalrman adjourned the maeting.

Wallace £. Nalzon, Chairman

Daputy Clark to the Soard
WORK SESSION
May 15, 2023
.00 pm,

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regular Work Session on
Manday, May 15, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of the Parquimans County Library
located at 514 8, Church Street, Hartforg, NG 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wailace E. Nelson, Chairman Joseph W, Hofffar
Timothy J. Gorprew Jameas W. Ward
T, Kyle Jonas
MEMBERS ABSENT: Charles Woodard, Vice Chairrman
OTHERE PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Managet Mary P. Hunniqull, Glerk to the Baard

Hackney High, County Atternay

After Chairman Nelson called the meeting to order, Cammissioner Hoffler gave the
invocation and they recited the Pledge of Allegiance. Tha following matters were discussed.

REQUEST FOR LIQUOR BY THE DRINK PRIVILEGES BY CRAWEISH SHAGK

County Manager Heath reminded the Board that the Murdle's came to the May 1, 2023 meeting
and requestad the Board's help in obtaining their liquor by the drink priviiages for their businass,
Crawfish Shack. The Board asked County Attorney High 1o research the guestion and bring infermation
back to the Board, County Attorney High presented the information that he had found, Mr. High said
that his research was two-fold — reaching out to the State Agency and doing some personal research
before he contacted the State Agency. During his ressarch, a couple of items came up that he wanted
1 lgt the Board be aware of. The first one is that there i a lack of statutary and regulation guidance
in regard to issuing perrnits in situations like the Crawfish Shack. It also becama cbwviaus to Mr, High
that the ABC laws in North Caroling have not kept up to speed with the papularity of event venyes,
The first research be performed was to canfinm that our tocal knowledge was on a firm fsotlng snd he
did confirm some things. Perquimans Gounly does not own or opatata bave sn ABC Board or own ar
cperate an ABC Store, The Town of Hertford daes have an ARC Board and operates an ABC Store,
The reasen for this distinction Is impartant is because, the Crawfish Shack is located in Perguimans
Caunty and, in erder for them to obtain a mixed deink permit, the County would have to hava an ARG
Board and operate an ABC Stare, This is one hurdle that the Hurdis's have ta jump over in order to
obtaln their mixed drink permit. To get to the referendum, the County would have to have an ABC store
and an ABC board, He will have to do more research an this item to delermine if there are any ways
that we £an obtain the permit through other means than a referendum. The way the law states now
thare are very faw ways t¢ work around it. The venues are allowed to sarve liguor but cannot sall
liquor. Therafora, if you own a place like Crawlish Shack, the host of the event would oblain their own
pesrmit that wouwld allow them o have and serve liquer. Thare lwa different kinds of peemits: (1) special
occasion permit « allows for sormeone to get the parmit for multiple events and (2) onetime event —
allows for someone to get the permit for one event, [tis Mr, High's understanding from County Manager
Heath that the Hurdla's were jooking moere Lo being able to seli liquor at their location. These permits
wilt anly slow someone else to apply for the permit far the event and allow tha hast 1o have the liquor
to sarva not to sall, This is where we stand at this point. Mr. High will continue to talk with Whe State
Agency to see what the Counly could do to halp the Murdle's with their permit process. Thay are
supposed (¢ have 4 phone conference next week. Commissioner Corprew asked if wa could bave a
jaint board with the Town of Mertford, M. Migh sald that there is & process where we can merge and
that would be one of the ways to work around it After some discussgion, County Allemey High will

a



May 1, 2023 coftflefdP- - 3E@6C

continue 1 research the matler and talk with the State ABC Agency. Onoe he has complated his
regearch, he will inform the Board of his recermmendation.

ADJOURNMENT

There baing no further discussion or business, Chairman Nelson sdjourned the Work Session
at 7,30 pom.

Wallace E. Nelsan, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

LR R R R R I R IR

BUDGET WORK SESSION
May 28, 2023
6:30 pom.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners mat in a Budget Work Session on
Thursday, May 25, 2023, at 8:30 p,m. in the Meeting Room of the Perquimans County Library
Iecated at 514 &, Church Street, Herford, NG 27844,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E, Nalson, Chairman Charlas Woodard, Vice Chairman
Timothy J. Corpraw James W. Ward
T. Kyle Janas

MEMBERS ABBENT; Joseph W. Hoffiar

OTHERS PREBENT, Frank Heath, Cauaty ManagerDeputy Clerk to the Bozrd
Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

BUDGET WORK SESSION

County Menager Heath piesented his proposad budget for FY 2023-2024. Me will present his
budget message a1 the June 6, 2023 Regulsr Meeting, A public hearing will be held on June 189, 2023
during & Special Called Meeting sa that the Board may officially adopt the FY 20232024 budget.

ADJOURNMENT
There being ro further business to discuss, the Chairmen adjourned the mesting,

Wallace & Neison, Chatrman

Deputy Clerk to the Board

LI AL S B U R A R RN

<]



V.B.1. - Page
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: fiay 23 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: riana Salupo | SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:_._Part Time FIll in EMT DEPT.: EMS

K NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:___ May 1, 2023
GRADE:___ 63 STEP:___1___ SALARY:__ $16.16 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Max} 1,2024

CURRENT GRADE: STEP: .. BALARY:

]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 | (CIRCLE)
1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR . 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIQD,

Ll DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

W ___RECOMMENDATION AND EFFEBTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE

. Date GRADE: ____STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I$; BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Flk ik kA ki A dh Ak

ON f COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
: j N /
DAFE: .‘222@@3 | DATE: 5/%‘-*/17"

FINANGE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT RESOM

DATE:

Revised 7/05

1



V.H.1L, - Page
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM ‘ DATE SUBMITTED: _ May 23, 2023

: COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Chilli Moore : $0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: . Part Time Fill In EMT : DEPT..___EMS

X NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:_._May 12023

GRADE: 63 __ STEP: 1___ SALARY: $16.16 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __ May 1, 2024

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
T Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR - 2 3 4)
GRADE: ‘STEP: SALARY:
M DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

L] ' DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date '

L] . RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: . SALARY:

THE ABDVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INGREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
FPER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY., .

*:****H*M**w***w***

DEPARTMENT ATION - coumWRQVAL
o ( 7
DAE: _ 5:/_9-:;:/?;3 DJ‘T‘E: 5; /f2~3/z'e"
FINANCE OFFICER '

DATE:

Revised 7/05



_ V.B.1, - Page
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 23 2023

COUNTY QOF PERQURVMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEEFPROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Tyree Hughes : $0C, 8EC. NO.:
POSITION: _ Part Time Fill in EMT _ DEPT,: EMS

K NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: - May 12023
GRADE:__§3 _ STEP:__1 __ SALARY: __ §16.16 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: ___May 1, 2024

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:  SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 . (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

1l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR = 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Data TIONARY PERIOD,

. DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Dats GRADE: STEP: : SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. .

****ﬁ***************

DEPARTHENT RELOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Y - dnb, A
Y . \/ 7] / ]
oolle: ,Q‘ZT&BZLQ_Z | DATE: 5/-2'?{ 23
FINANCE OFFICER
(ff{a TR
T | T
DATE: . ' S0 L j\i /

" Revised 7/05

3



V.B.2. - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 5/9/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Jacob Bush . S0C, SEC, NQ.:
POSITION: __Part Time AEMT | DEPT..____ENS
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 5/1/2023

GRADE:___ 66 STEP: EALARY 18.44 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __ May 1, 2024

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY’:

(1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION .
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
- DATE OF SUCCESSEUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY FPERIOD AND
Pate RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: _ SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR @ 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIDD
1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

N RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: ‘ SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

***WRI’W***W*******H

PEPARTMEN ) COUNTY MANA RAPPRGVAL

anl Hesll,

/
DATE: E’ﬁ,’cp/‘;tj DATE: 5'/19 /23
FINANCE OFFICER - I e
| . | Oy eV
\ 7 X‘ME _'“_fm_j i} i ' \ /
DATE:

Revised 7/05

1



V.B.2. - Page
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM . DATE SUBMITTED: _ 5/9/2023

4 COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
- BTATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: ____Jennifer Whitehurst $0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: __Part Time AEMT : DEPT.. EMS

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: ___ §/1/2023
GRADE:__66 _ STEP:_ 1 SALARY:  18.44Houfly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOE) May 1, gggd;

CURRENT: GRA[‘JE STEP: SALARY
[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR - 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

L f DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,

GRADE: _STEP: SALARY:

[ j DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dale RAISE. (YEAR @ 2 3 4
‘ GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] o DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Data TIONARY PERIOD.;
0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

. Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE. |

Date GRADE: STEP: j SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS .BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE GDUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

PP ——

DEPARTM R c ME‘NDATION N | COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
§ 4’4@% atl,
. v !
ool 2@ é 7 . pare; 5/ 1023
FINANCE OFFICER "

{H:;.:m,“‘\ /( % f’i” - x\ s ]

"
r. "

o

. DATE:

Reviaed 7105

2



V.B.i3. - tage 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 15, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIVIANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: __Camry Harris S0C. SEC. NO.

POSITION: PT Fill-in Non-Cettitied T i) icator DEPT.: 911 Communications

[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: WMay 1, 2023

GRADE: 60 STEP: 1 SALARY: _$14.16 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

...“.a. o L e T T R

CURRENT: GRADE:

TEP: SALARY:
[1 JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
www****wwww*****w***
nemnwg&cﬁmewmﬂow COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
DATé:/ 5/ 2 /9‘3
FINANCE OFFICER
o ‘ M--ﬂ:«. hhhhhhhh S )
(=) DN
DATE: R A

Revised 7/05



V.B.3. - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 30 2023

COUNTY OF PERGLHMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ Nicholas Foley | SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: __Part Time Fill in Telecommunicator Non Certified  DEPT.:__Telecommunications

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 30, 2023

GRADE: 80 _ STEP:___1 SALARY: $14.16 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: _ May 30 2024

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE})

1. DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: . STEP: SALARY:

['_"I DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECONMMENDATION FOR STER
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIQD.

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MER!T RAISE,

Dt GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

TR A v A ke e e o sk

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER ARPROVAL
LTS Ay itk

1
m{&': 5/ 30(/}3 pare: b ‘|2’r3
FINANGE OFFICER N e
£ oy oo
L {\i ﬂg ;;::21} {\?W
b - fo }
DATE:

Reviged 7/05

2



V.B.3. - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBWMITTED: Viay 30 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
. STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: !x sa Ratoliff | $0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Part Time Fill in Telecommunicagor Non Certifled DEPT.:__Telecommunications

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 30, 2023

GRADE: 60 STEP: 1 SALARY: $14.18 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIGNARY PERIOD: __May 30 2024

CURRENT: GRABE: STEP "JSALARY

{1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4.  {CIRCLE)
U DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIGNARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
| GRADE: STEP: SALARY;
3 : DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR ' 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
3 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
- Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

[l _RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

pate  GRADE; STEP: f SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLDYEE‘IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATICN CDMPLETED
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

e deede e de e e de e de e e e

DEPARTMENT RECGMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
- b
- L

parle 5/ 30/22 OhTE: é’/ / ﬂ 23

FINANCE QOFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05

4



v.B.3. - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ May 30 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODMERIT RAISE

NAME: __lasia Colller _ $0C. SEC. NO.:_ .
POSITION: 'F’art Time Fill in Tﬂ!acnmmuningtor Non Certified DEPT..__Telecommunications

K NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 30, 2023

GRADE: 80 STEP: 1 SALARY: $14.16 Hourly
ENDING DATE QOF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: MMO 2024

CURRENT GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[1 JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR = 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: _____ SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
O] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATIC!N CONPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.,

kb d ki A Aol i W ke W

DEPARTHENT RECOMMENDATION ‘ COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
ML
odTe:___ 5/30/3-3 ohTE: G/! ff.’é?
FINANCE OFFICER n
GOV
o 24
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.4, - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTIONM FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 30 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE.

NAME: Melissa Hand . - 80C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: __Pagt Time Fill in Telecommunicator 1 DEPT.: Telecommunications

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 30, 2023
GRADE: STEP: 14 SALARY: ___ $16.16 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __May 30 2024

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[::I DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATLUS.
GRADE: STEP: . SALARY:
[:] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STER: SALARY:
m DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOQD,
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE |5 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY, :

kA A e e rrdriodel e dnk o i

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
' atih
DATE: ohTE: o/t / 23
FINANCE OFFICER

- NP 7
{\{m:y O}gf?} \r”

E—

DATE:

Revised 7/05

i



V.B.5, - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: S \i ¥ l‘?.?,

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Taylor Renae Dickey S0C, SEC. NO..
POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

$ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: __ 6/1/2023
GRADE: 65 STEP: 1 SALARY: _$36,707

CURRENT: GRADE:

TEP: SALARY:

{1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMEMNT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: S5TEF: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARW}&&‘NT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGEH APPROVAL
DATE: 5 “"/ J A7 DyTE: 5/1 é/i?
{

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05

1



V.B.6. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: T(ML’ }FS}. LD

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: Candice Mallory S0C,: SEC. NO.
POSITION: Social Worker Il DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: June 1, 2023

GRADE: 69 STEP: 1 SALARY: $ 43,776.00
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[1 JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date
GRADRE: STEP: SALARY: %

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE GRADE/STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CQUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
x’<”?.t biol6 W4 ﬂ (ﬁyﬁﬁn’t‘,mjf l W ]

DATE: May 15, 2023 DATE; O //3/23’

FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

CORNY

Revised 7/05



V.B.7. - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _May 31, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEEIPROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Angela Jordan © S0C.: SEC. NO.:
PGSITION: Director DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: June 1, 2023

GRADE: 79 STEP: 1 SALARY: $ 67,985.00
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
yﬂﬁmz GRADE! STEP: SALARY:

JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR (1 2 3 4 {GIRCLE)

DATE OF‘ SUCCESSFIH. COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dats
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE, (YEAR 2 3  4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:;

REGOMMENDA’NDN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLDYEE GRADE/STEP/IMERIT RA?QE

Date; GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION OUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
A g (,L mem}\w\j (Mar-s.

DATE: \é{ HlZ02 PATE G! I ? 23
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

Revised ?!05



V.B.8. - Page
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM _ ; DATE SUBMITTED: May 24, 2023

COUNTY OF PERGUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Paige Scheidlar . 500, SEC. NO.:
POSITION:_ - Patt Time Fill In AEMT _‘ DEPT.: EMS

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIDD June 1, gggﬁ

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[T JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR i 2 3 4 - (CIRCLE)
X  June 1 2023 . DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF AEMT GLASS
Date ) :
GRADE: __66 STEP: __1__ SALARY: $18.44 Hourly
M DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dato RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGGESSFUL PROBA-
Data TIONARY PERIOD.
L DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

o RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

" Date GRADE: BTEP: ; SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAME&ICOUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDER FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL FOLICY.

Rk Rk ke kAR kA

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
- aull ~

oatel/. 5:/ 24/03 - DATE: 5 / Zﬁd/ 7023

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05°

1



e

V.B9. - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: s lgles

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: William Wright 50C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Bheriff's Office

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[1 JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

W DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

& 06/1/23 RECOMMENDATION AND EEFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: 65 STEP: 1 SALARY: $36,707

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: 5/31/23 PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

Li b e e ded b r e b b

CC)//%:Y MANAGER APPROVAL

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

g

;ATE: ; Zﬁ ~2 7 lj}ATE: 5"! Aﬁ/ﬂ
FINANCE QFFICER {\ & (\U} ! m}\\?
DATE:

Revised 7/05

1



V.B.10, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM : DATE SUBMITTED: May 19, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS Y
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT
NAME: _ Moraan Story S0C. SEC. NO.;

POSITION: Full Time MNon-certified TC DEPT.: 811 Communications

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: __June 1, 2023

GRADE:__60 STEP:__ 1 __ SALARY:_$14.16 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __June 1 2024

B o e e T T TR e T e e e Ty

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:
(] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 - 4  (CIRCLE)

AISE

SALARY:

L] <. DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: ‘

{] . DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
£ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

N RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
WHeR R Ak s ve ke stk ek o e e
COUNTY waiﬁ APPROVAL
oite: _5//9/23 DATE: 5/37'_’/ 23
FINANGE OFFICER
0
DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM . DATE SUBMITTED: May 16, 2025~ ' 0
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS . .
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE
NAME: _Charity Geho | S0C, SEC. NO.;
POSITION: Jﬂ;ﬁnmmmw DEPT.: 11 Communjcations. . ...

L] new EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:; June 1, 2023

GRADE" 63  STEP. SAILARY $16.16 per hour
EMDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD* June 1, 2024

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: | SALARY:

{1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 | (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUGCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR - 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF EMPLC)jYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYE:E IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/IHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE GOUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
**éﬁ*www*ww*********
DEPARTM IMENDATION ' cougw MAEAGER APPROVAL
DATE: 5:/{% / X DATE 5/’”’/ o

FINANCE OFFICER

4 '
DATE: . .P‘*-.‘ ,u'p r})\/

Revised 7’!05



V.B.12. - Page
EMIPLOYMENT ACTICN FORM : DATE SUBMITTED: 5/18/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMFLOYEEIPROE}ATIONARY PERIOL/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Crystal Wright - S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Full Time Telecommunicator H DEPT.: 911 Divison

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEF: SALARY:
END!NG DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIODR:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP! SALARY:
[1  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 .2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: . STEP: SALARY:

1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STER: SALARY:

L DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL. PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD. ‘

X _5/31/2023 pATe OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Data

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
pate  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fraedkdedefedh e ook s e R el ek

/?}IT‘( MANAGER APPROVAL

SATE: 57@/%

FINANCE OFFICER | s oy e o
| - GORYy

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.13, - Page
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM o BATE SUBMITTED: 5/19/2023

GOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: ____Grystal Wright SOC. SEC. NO.;
POSITION:  Part Time Fiil In Telecommunicator | DEPT.: 911_Divison

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:__ June 12023
GRADE:__85 _ STEP: 7 _SALARY: __ §20.43Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY F’ERIQD May 31 2024

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: ? SALARY:
{] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION |
YEAR 1 2 3 4 . {CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
pate  RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
" DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR & 2 34
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFLUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

0 : RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

pate  GRADE: ____ STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY, .

WW******#WW***WN**

DEPARTMENI RECZVMMEN N COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
| . § i 2
. ‘\J h
mm( | 5// 9/ e : DATE: '5" lw!zz'}
FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

DATE:

Revised 7/05

1



: V.B.14., - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM | DATE SUBMITTED: 6/15/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODMERIT RAISE

NAME: TanTina Copeland S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: __Part Time AEMT e DEPT..___EMS

Ll NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: sAl.;ARv:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: _ SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 | (CIRCLE)
{1 DATE OF SUCCESSEUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
" Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

o0 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4 |

GRADE: $TEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD;

X _5/15/2023 DATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER
Date : ]

il RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I$§BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED-ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY FERSONNEL POLICY. ‘

ek e ey e B ek

bEPARTM RECOMMENDAT! j COUNTY MANAGBER APPROVAL.
. : | ' C?M{/l. 47[%, _ '

odré. S:/fq’/p}B patEs_5/11/23
FINANCE OFFICER |
Yo
SOPY
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.15. - Page
EMIPLOYMENT ACTION FORM - ' DATE SUBNITTED: 5/8/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
. STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: ___ David Jensen . SOC. SEC. NO.;

POSITION: ____Part time Paramedic DEPT..__EMS

1 new EMPLOYEE‘ EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY P&RIDD

CURRENT: GRADE STEP: SALARY

[J  JoB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR = 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[l e DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY-PERIOD AND

‘Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
: GRADE: STER: SALARY:

L] ; DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR . 2 3 a)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] ' DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSKUL PROBA- -
'  Date TIONARY PERIDD '

X 5/ 0/2023  DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
' . Date

ko RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date - GRADE: STEP: : SALARY:

THE ABOQVE ﬂAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS‘ BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

H*i‘********ﬂﬂ****

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION ; ~ COUN MANA R APPROVAL.
f atl.
( | t
pAfE: Mﬁ/?ﬁj DATE: _ 5 / 1 / 13

FINANGE OFFICER

DATE: ‘ . 7 @@@ V/—? Revised 705

1



V.B.i16, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBVMITTED: _May 25, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __Trevor Bafts ' S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:_ Part Time Fill In EMT REPT.: EMS

[l NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)

[ .DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Dato RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 5/25/2023 paTE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. ‘

T sodede ko e A A AR e ke

RERPARTMENT, RECOMMEN N' : cOL WWPRDVAL
| a

pATE: g/lféa . ||:;.a{m: 5)26[23
FINANCE OFFICER | |

COEYd

Revised 7/05

DATE:



V.C1, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 55153 | )

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Sarah Ownley 80C.: SEC. NQ.:
POSITION:  Income Maintenance Casewoarker I} DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Dale
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

RECOMMENDAT!ON AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE GRADE!STEPIMER!T RAISE:
“** Ms. Ownley has completed the year’s work against requirement and is now considered a
fully qualified Income Maintenance Caseworker Il

Date: June 1, 2023 GRADE: 63 STEP: 1 SALARY: § 33,615.00
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION /%’:TY MANAGER APPROVAL
ol ;
S pam 7] Chamu il
DATE: May 15, 2023 DATE:5://5/.Z3
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE;

COPY oo



[

, V/: 2 Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ,*S:/M, 935

' COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME; Amanoa Lo dews SOC. SEC, NO.;
posITION: Al rssimtioe Asyd - Dor !)‘«;zﬂ* pepT.:_ Ko reanio

[]  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STER: SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 9 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[:.] DATE OF SLUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

T TV

Eﬁ/ Al 1125 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
:‘Bllatel GRADE: & STER: ﬁ SALARY: ‘31J. oot

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: n,\'-?,\ w iy FER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL PQLICY,

EEXXKRKENRHAATH AR A TN Tn

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
N £
R Pt
DATE: ‘:f\"‘l.ia\ﬁtf) DATE: 5 / 30 / 23

FINANCE OFFICER

COPRY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




V.C3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTICN FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 5 f 2"“‘ 2-3

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Macey Cappel S0C. SEC. NO.: R
POSITION: Administrative Assistant PDEPT.; Sherifi's Office

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X 6/1/2023 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 60 STEP: 3 SALARY: $30,929
N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TC UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE; STEP; SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE: BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

*EFR R Ik fiirhhkiirid

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
y

N i
DATE: &~ 2 ~ 27 DATE: 5%5/,23

FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

Revised 7/05



V.C3. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: S [2"{2-»3

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Christopher Murray S0C, SEC, NO.:
POSITION: Deputy Sheriff DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

]  NEw EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEM SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE:; 65 STEP. & SALARY: $40,472

[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: _____ STEP:_____ SALARY:
X 6/1/2023  DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: 65____ STEP: 6 SALARY: $41,484
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

[j RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLEYED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fede ke e s o e e o e ok e ke e e e ke

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
- — J. /
pate; o~ A TS DATE: _!‘3[23
FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




v.B. - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 43

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
Bth DAY OF JUNE, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET,

AMOUNT
{ CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-012 Emergency Management - State Grants 7,300 ]
10-530-340 Emergency Management - HSGP Grant 7,300

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include HSGP EM grant funds.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023.

FASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 8th DAY OF JUNE, 2023,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SOLID WASTE FUNDS
NO. 44

V.D. - Page 2

THE PERGUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CDDE NUMBER _ DESCRIPTION OF CODE I‘NCREASE DECREASE
38-399-000 mwTSohd Waste - Fund Balance Approprtated 100,000
Saolid Waste - Health Departrment Landfill 100,000

38-750-810

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget 1o cover solid waste expenses.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPRT AND APPROVE, BY RESCOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



V.D. - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERGILHNMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUND
NO. 45

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECR[:;ASE
65-348-001 State School Funds - Lottary 11,850
65-500-711 NB Lottery intermediate School 11,850

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to add lottery funds for the planning of new
intermediate school.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON &th DAY OF JUNE, 2023,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.D. - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 46

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
8th DAY OF JUNE, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET,

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 State Gramts - DSS 32,424
10-610-205 CCLU/MA Expansion Funds 32,424

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to add additional funds as received for
CUU-MA Expansion.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

QF SAID BOARD, 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 47

V.. - Page

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODRE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREA#S_“EJ
10-348-000 State Granis - DSS 27,944
10-610-206 ENE - CAP Funds 27,944

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to add additional funds as received

Medicaid ENE GAP funding.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS QF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



Vv.B. - Page &

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 48

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
Bth DAY OF JUNE, 2023, PASSED THE FOLL.OWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET,

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-335-000 Miscellaneous Revenue 3,500
10-510-740 Sheriff - Capital Qutlay 3,500

EXPLANATION: Toamend FY 22/23 budget to cover expenses,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023.

Chairman, Board of Commissionars Finance Officer



V., - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 49

THE PERQUIMANSG COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE |
10-685-161 Recreation - Maintenance/Grounds o 900 |
10-685-170 Recreation - Vehicle Maintenance/Repair 800
10-685-740 Recreation - Capital Quttay 1,800

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to cover expenses

WE, THE BOQARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
QF SAID BOARD, 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.D. - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 50

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
Bth DAY OF JUNE, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2022 - 2023 SUDGET.

ANMOUNT
CQDEE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE _{ INCREASE I DECREASE
10-348-000  |State Grants - DSS T 7,312 '
10-610-192 DSS - Crisis Intervention 7,312

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to add additionat funding for Crisis
Intervention.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023, ,

Chairman, Board of Commissionars Finance Qfficer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 51

V.D. - Page

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
6th DAY QF JUNE, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET,

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREA$E
10-365-004 Recreation - Community Park Grant WD
10-685-743 Recreation - Community Park Grant 25,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to add additional funding as awarded by

the Sentara Community Park Grant.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



V.E.1.

RE: Committee Reappointments

From: Michelle Lawrence <mlawrence@pettigrewlibraries.org>
To: Mary Hunnicutt

Dater 5/22/2023 541 PM

M1 Mrs. Hunnicutt,

I've spoken to Jennifer and she would like to serve a term of her own. | highly recommend her
reappointment,

Thank you and have a good evening,
Michele

Front: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gove
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 4:53 PM

To: Michelle Lawrence smilawrence@pettigrewlibraries.orgs;
Subject: Commitiee Reappointments

Importance: High

The following terms expire on June 30, 2023:

- Page

Name Board/Cominittee Term Appt. Expire

FPoppert, Jannifer Ann Local Library Board 4yrs, | 11/1/2021 1 B/30/2023

Please confirm that this individual wishes to continue to serve on the Local Library Board and

let me know before May 30, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. if you recommend her reappointment.

Thanks,

Mary P, Munnicutt

Clerl to the Board

Perquimans County

p.0. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: {252} 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.gov

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be & community of apportunily in which to five, learn, work, prospar and play.

1



V.E2. - Page

Re: Documents for June Commissioners Meeting

From: Amanda Layden

To: Mary Hunnicutt; Howard Williams

Date: Tue 5/30/2023 8:26 AM

Good morning,

George Long and Rodney Lassiter would like to continue to serve on the board, April said no,
unless we cannot find anyone else,

Thank you,

Amcnaes Londen,

Achministralive Assislant

Pevguimtang Cownly Recrentiom Dehariment
310 Growby StreetyPO Bow 5348

Hertiord, NC 27944

Pheraer (2852 )426-5645

Foues (2852)476-7684

From: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perguimanscountyne.gove

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 3:41 PM

To: Howard Williams <hwilliams@perquimanscountync.govs; Amanda Layden
<Alayden@perquimanscountync.govs

Subject: Documents for June Commissioners Meeting

| just wanted remind you that | will need the following documentation by Tuesday, May 31,
2023, at 8:00 a.m.;

Appt Exp.

Membear Name Committea/Board Term Date Date
Lagsier, Rodney  |Recreation Advisory Commities - Belvidere 3yrs. 1 7020 [emonos
Long, Jr.. George  [Recreation Advlsory'commltlee ~ Bethel 3 VAE:R 8ME020 | 63072023

Hoffler, Joseph Recreation Advisary Committea - Commissionar | 3 YI's, 71112020 [6/30/2023

Smith, April Redreation Advizory Committes - Parksvilia 3yrs. | 7172020 |6/E0/2029

Thank you.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perguimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@pergquimanscountync.gov

Pergtimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which fo live, jearn, work, prosper and play.

2



Perquimans

V.1 - Page 1

County

NC DPS - Community Programs - County Funding Plan

Avaitable Funeds: g

77,485

Local Mateh: 5 $6,820 Rate: 10%

BES JOPC funds must bre commbtted with o Progromy Agreentent submitied in NC Allies and electronieally signed by authorized officlals,

LOCAL FUNDING OTHER OTHER
f Program Provider DFS-ICPC [ Coumty Cashi | Local Cash Local In- State/ Funds Taotal
Funding Match Muteh Kind Federal
Perquimans County Schools-Tean Court, Community
r|Sarvica Bestitution, STOR §77 485 58,620 566,30
:
]
p
i
.
:
'
v
"
It
11
IH
py
R
1
n
"
TOTALS: $77.488 §4,820 £86,305
‘The above plan was derived through a planning process by the Perguimans County

Amount of funds reverted back io DPS

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council and represents the County*s Plan for use of these funds In FY _ 2023-2024

Amaunt of Unallocaied Funus

Digeredianary Funds added

chack type CI tmitims pian -] ugdato [ fioat
——DOP5 U5 Qnjyw

Reviewad by
Area Consullanl Data

Revigwed by
Progrot Assistant Qala

Verifled by

Lasignated State Office Stafl Diate

M bo e 5-26-27

Chairpesson, Juventle Crime Prevention Council {Date)

Chairperson, Board of Counly Commissioness (Taate)
or County Flnanece Offiecy

v 582120



V.F.2, - Page 1

JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

G.5. 143B-853 allows for a 2-year funding cycle for programs that meet the raquirements of the stalute and have been
awarded funds in a prior funding cycle, Indicate below if the JCPC plans to allow for g 1-year or 2-year funding cycle,

Z-Year Funding: FY 2023-2024 and FY 2024-2025

Membership
A. Mave the members of the Juvenile Crime Frevention Council been appointed by county commissioners? Yes
8. Are members appaointed for two-year terms and are those terms staggered? Yas
C. 1s membership reflective of social-economic and racial diversity of the community? Yas
D. Does the membership of the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council reflect the required positions as provided by
N.C.G.5 §143B-8467 No

If not, which positions are vacant and why'?
Two persons under the age of 21, or member of the public representing the interests of families of aturisk youth, member
of the business community,. The chief court counselor position is currently vacant, will update once hired. Will work to
seek youth for the upcoming school year.

Crganization

A. Does the JCPC have written Bylaws? Yes
B. Bylaws are On file
C. Bylaws contain Conflict of Interest section per JCPC policy and procedure. Yas
D. Does the JCPC have written policies and procedures for funding and review? Yes
E. These policies and proceduras On File
F. Does the JCPC have officers and are they slected annually? Yas
Meetings
A, JCPC meetings are considered apen and public notice of meetings is provided, Yes
B. Is a quorum defined as the majority of membership and required to be present in order to conduct business at
JCPC meetings? Yas
€. Does the JCPC meet six (6) times a year at a minimum? Yes
D. Are minutes taken at all official mestings? Yes
E. Are minutes distributed prior to or during subsequent mestings? Yas
Planning
A. Dogs the JCPG conduct a biennial planning process which includes a needs assessment, monitoring of
pragrams and funding allocation process? Yes
B. Iz this Biennial Plan presented to the Board of County Commissionsrs and to DPS? Yes
. 15 the Funding Flan approved by the full council and submitted to Commissioners for their approval? Yes

Public Awareness
A, Does the JCPC communicate the avaliability of funds to all public and private non-profit agencies which serve
children or their families and to other interested comrmunity members? Yes
FIRFP, Distribution List, and Advertisement attached
B, Does the JCPC complete a biennial needs assessment and make that information available t¢ agencias which
serve children or their families, and to interested community members? Yas

No Qverdue Tax Debt

A, As recipient of the county DPS JCPC allocation, does the County certify that it has no overdue tax debts, ag

Form JCPC/OR 002 (a) Javenile Crime Prevention Council Certification Apreement _.yes
Forny struciure last revised August 2020
NC Depariment of Public Safety



V.F.2. - Page 2

JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

defined by N.C.G.5. §105-243.1, at the Federal, State, or local level?

Briafly outline the plan for correcting any areas of standards nen-compliance.
The counsil continues to work to fill vacant positions.

Forme JCPC/OP Q02 (a) Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification Agreement
Forn: struciure tast revised Avgust 2020
NC Pepartment of Public Safety



V.Fd, -

JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

Page 3

Imsiructions: N.C.G.3. § 143B-846 specifies suggested members be appointed by county commissioners to serve on jocal
Juvenite Crime Prevention Councils. [n certain categories, a designee may be appointed to serve. Please indicate the
person appointed to serve in each category and his/her title. Indicate appointed members who are designess for named
positions. Indicate race and gender for all appointments.

Specified Members Name Title PDesignes Race Gender
1)  School Superintendent ar designes Jarmes Bunch Agsistant il White Mate
Superintendent
2} Ghief of Police or designes
3} Local Sheriff or designee Shelby White Shariff White Male
4)  District Attorney or designee Kyls Jones Assigtant DA ] White fiale
5) Chief Court Counselor or designee
&) Diractor, Local Mapagement Entity/ Yolanda Bowens | System of Care Black or African- Femalg
Maraged Care Organization (LME/MCO), or Coordinator, Trilkum | American
designes
7} Director DSS or designse Angela Jordan CPS/APS Supervisor 7 Black or African- Female
American
8) Caounty Manager or dasignes Frank Haath Marnager White Male
8) Substarce Abuse Professional Tenya Cooper Liplift Comprehensive Black or African- Fermnale
American
1) Member of Faith Community Wonder Lewis RPastor Black or African- Female
American
11) County Commissioner Juseph Hoffler County Gommissionar Black or African- Male
American
12) A Perzon Under tha Age of 21
13) A Persan Under the Age of 21, or a rember
of the pubfic representing the interests of
families of at-risk juvaniles
14) Juvanile Delense Atiomay Brandon Belcher  {Altorney White Male
18) Chief District Judge or designee Hon, Meader District Court Judge White Male
Marrisa
16) Member of Business Caommunity
17} Local Beatth Director or designee Maolly Brown Tripla P Coard. | White Female
18) Rep. United Way/other non-profit Kelly Hoeltzat Community Care White Femala
Manager
19} Rapresentative/Parks and Rec Howard Williams Director White Mate
20} Gounty Commissicnar appointee Dr. Kanika Griffin - [CAQ-Student Black or African. Femalg
Services Amarican
21) County Commissioner appointee Eva Anderzon Court Counselor Black or African- Female
Supearvisor American
22) County Commissioner appeintee Kaylaigh Davision [ARHS White Female
23) County Commissioner appointee Kirn Parker Dhstrict Soctal Warker Black or African- Female
Amnarican
24) County Commissioner appointes Michalle Lawrence |Librarian White Female
25) County Commissioner appointee Shatasha Miller Youth Developmant Black or Africar- Famale
Coordinator American

Form JCPCAE 02 ) Juventle Crime Prevention Council Centification Agreament

Form structiee last revised Auzust 2020
MC Department of Public Safety




V.g2Zo - Page 4
JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL CERTIFICATION STANDARDS
Specified Members Name Title Destgnee Race Gender
28) County Commissioner appointee shayta Hayes Public Meatih Black or African- Female
Education Specialist American

Finmz JOPCAOP (102 {a) Juvenite Crimie Prevention Counctl Certification Agreement

Farm struciure st revised August 2020
NC Deparunent of Public Safery



V.G
MCACC Risk Management Pools
Liability and Property
County: Parquimans County
RENEWAL ESTIMATE
JULY 1 2023 to JULY 1, 2024 Date of Quote Bla6/2073
COVEragn Contract Limit Daduetile Rengwal Exposure Contribution
Praparty insurad Vaiues 51,000 |Totai Propery Values 554,853 320 120,468
Narned Sfarm 51,000
31,000 {Tolal Infand Marine Vaiues |  $2,232.238 4,802
Flood, NFIP E800, 000
FlocoyEariguale §25 G0 Tolal $125,370
Genearal Liabilily 52,000,000 &0 Fapulation 13,251 3,053
humber of EMTs az2 1,189
Tolal 54,852
Automobila Liability $2,000,000 50 Total # of Vehicles (Lewisty 80 23,275
Excess Auto Liabiity D
Physical Damage Aciual Cagh Value [ $1,000  iTolal # of Vehicles (PDY 20 11,256
IReplacemant Cost 175,000 Value of Selacted Ve, 517,600 §t,114
Total 535,746
Crimi $250,000 51,000 |Money on Premises 1 $1,258
30 Graal tharn 250,000 [s] 50
Taotal [ 51,258
Public Officials Liability 52,000,000 35000  |Population 13,251 4,163
per claim par claim
24,000,600
annual agaragate Totat $4,162
Law Enlorcement Liabilily 32,000,000 85,000 {Class A Employess 25 14,153
PEF OCCUITENCE Class B Employess 5 1,577
Ciass C Employees 16 1,720
14,000,000
dggregate Tofat 517,480
Employment Practices £2,000,000 $5,000  (Population 13,231 144
Liabllity par ofaim per clalm
F4,000,000
per eggregete Total §3,214
Emploves Benohts 52,000,000 $5,000
Liabllity
" Tolat included
Enviranmantal impatrment 250,000 [
Liahitity aggregate
Total fneluted
Privacy or Sesurity Event £1,000,000 55,000
Liability 310,000,000 Peal
Agoregate Total 513,040
Aprtual Estimated Cantribution 205,05

Please return ihis document with signed prepasal, Excess eyber or overall llah on separate page(s)

fapplicable,

Page

1



V.G.1. - Page

2023 PROPERTY SUBLIMITS

45,000,000
$4,000,000
$2,500,000
250,000
$100,000
5250,000
$2,500,000

$500,000
$100,000
£10,000,000
$2,500,000
550,000,000

$2,500,000

$250,000
$1,000,000
$2,500,000
$1,000,000

51,000,000

510,000,000
51,000,000

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
AUTOMATIC COVERAGE
INCREASED COST OF CONSTRUCTION

COST OF EXTINGLHSHING LANDERLL FIRES
CONTINGENT TAX REVENUE INTERRUPTION

CONTINGENT BUSINESS INTERRUPTION/CONTINGENT EXTRA EXPENSE
DEBRIS REMOVAL (LESSOR OF 25% OF PROPERTY DAMAGE LOSS OR THE LIMIT SHOWN)

DECONTAMINATION COSTS
DEFERRED PAYMENTS

EARTHQUAKE ~ SUBJECT TO A 510,000,000 ANNUAL AGGREGATE

ELECTRONIC DATA AND MEDIA

EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN, INCLUDING:

SPOILAGE

SERVICE INTERRUPTHON
BUSINESS INTERRUPTION
GROS55 FEARNINGS AND EXTRA EXPENSE
EXPEDITING EXPENSE
HAZARDOUS SURSTANCE
AMMONIA CONTAMINATION
ELECTRONIC DATA & MEDIA
CFC REFRIGERANTS
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
ERRORS AND OMISSIONS
EVACUATION EXPENSE
EXPEDITING EXPENSE

EXTRA EXPENSE

$500,000
$2,500,000
$25,000,000
$1,000,000
$500,000
$1,000,000
$500,000
1,000,000
$100,000
$25,000,000

EXTENDED PERIOD OF INDEMNITY {LESSER OF ACTUAL LOSS SUSTAINED FOR 180

CONSECUTIVE DAYS OR LIMIT SHOWN)

UNSCHEDULED FINE ARTS - SUBJECT TO A MAXIMUM OF 5250,000 PER ITEM

FLOOD - SUBJECT TO A 510,000,000 ANNUAL AGGREGATE

FLOOD - SUBIECT TO A 51,000,000 ANNUAL AGGREGATE AS RESPECTS LOCATIONS
SITUATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY WITHIN SPECIAL HAZARD ZONES FOR FLOOD



$2,500,000
$2,500,000
$100,000
52,500,000
$2,500,000
$250,000
560,000,000
$250,000

510,000

5100,000
$2,500,000

$100,000

52,500,000

$2,500,000

$2,500,000
$2,500,000
5100,000

$150,000
515,000
£250,000

$10,000

5100,000

V.G,1. - Page

GROS55 EARNINGS AND EXTRA EXPENSE COMBINED

INTERRUPTION BY CIVIL AUTHORITY

LAW ENFORCEMENT ANIMAL MORTALITY

LEASEHOLD INTEREST

MISCELLANEQUS UNNAMED PROPERTY

MOBILE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT

NAMED 3TORM - TIER 3 AND TIER 2 OMLY

FIBER QPTICS DISTRIBUTION LINES LOCATED MORE THAN 1,000 FEET FROM A COVERED
LOCATION

PERSONAL PROPERTY OF QFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE PARTICIPANT

PROFESSIONAL FEES

PROPERTY IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION AND SOFT COSTS - ANY ONE COVERED
PROPERTY

LAND AND WASTE CONTAMINANT OR POLLUTANT CLEANUP, REMOVAL AND DISPOISAL -
SUBJECT TO A 5500,000 ANNUAL AGGREGATE

SERVICE INTERRUPTION ~ PROPERTY DAMAGE AND TIME ELEMENT COMBINED

TRANSIT PROPERTY DAMAGE AND TIME ELEMENT COMBINED - PER CONVEYANCE

VALUABLE PAPERS & RECORDS & EDP MEDIA

INGRESS/EGRESS

LANDSCAPING, SUBJECT TO $15,000 ANY ONE SHRUB OR TREE, CAUSED BY OR
RESULTING FRCM A COVERED PERIL

ANY ONE WATERCRAFT, 51,500,000 ANY ONE QOCCURRENCE FOR WATERCRAFT 27 FEET
OR LESS [N LENGTH;

PIERS, DOCKS, PILINGS, BULKHEADS, AND WHARVES: ANY UNSCHEDULED LOCATION:
$100,000 MAXIMUM ANY ONE SCHEDULED LOCATION; $250,000 ANY ONE OCCURRENCE
UNSCHEDULED TUNNELS, BRIDGES, AND DAMS (EXCLUDING COVERAGE FOR THE PERILS
OF EARTHQUAKE, FLOOD AND NAMED STORM)

UNSCHEDULED UNMANNED AIRCRAFT/UNMANNED AIRCRAFT SYSTEM - SUBJECT TOA
550,000 ANNUAL AGGREGATE

UPGRADE TO GREEN



V.G.1. - Page

NCACC Risk Management Pools
Liability and Property

Payment Plan Available; Liability & Property Pool Quoted o 512612023
County ar Entity: Perquimans County

Annual Payment Plan*:

$205,053

“Total does not include excess cyberfoverall liability or multi-pooliongevity incentives. See separate

page(s) f applcable.

We appreciate your participation. To insure effective, efficient operation of your Pool we
must receive payment in full no later than August 1st. A two percent [ate payment fee will be

assessed on all amounts received after that date,

I understand that changes made {o the expasures subsequent to submission of the
renewal application may result in changes {o the Estimated Contribution;

Accepted by:
Signatura

Printed Name

Print Title

Drate

This instrumant has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Government Budget and Fiscal Control
Act,

Financial Officer:
Signatura

Date

Please sign and return the accepted proposal by June 15th, 2023,

NCACC BA6/2023

4



V.G.l. - Page

NCACC Risk Management Pools
Liability and Property

County or Entity: Perquimans County

INCENTIVE ELIGIBILITY

Multi-Pool Incantives can be garned by participating in bath Pools, You arg
rewarded for your participation in our Workers Compensation and Liability &
Property Poois with an incentive.

For questions regarding the Langavity Credit, please contact your underwriter,

Participation In Multiple Pools
35,180

Longevity Credit
Percentage of Finel Signed Gontrhution (WC & LEF)

3.0%

The contributions are establizshed on the basis that the member
remains in both pools, Should the member elect not fo renew with
both pools then the NCACC Risk Pools reserve the right fo adjust
the proposal pricing on the basis of single pool membership.

Plaase note that any applicable incentives will be applied to the Werkers
Compensation line for 2023-2024,

Please refurn this document with your signed proposal.

NCACC

hi26/2023



V.@1. - Page

NCACC Risk Management Pools
Liability and Property

Please return this form with your confirmation indicating deductible chalees. I we don't receive the comploted

form, we will process your renewal using expiring deductibles. (Base deductibles shown in beld, italics type).
Perquimans County

LIABHLTY AND PROPERTY DEDUCTIBLE OPTIONS

JULY 1, 2023 to JULY 4, 2024

COVERAGE X | DEDUCTIBLE COVERAGE X DEDUCTIBLE
Property $£1,000 Infand Marine $1,000
52,500 52,500
58,000 $5,000
$10,000 $10,000
H25,000 528,000
350,000 550,000
£75,000 %75,000
100,000 $100,000

Coaslal courty members oply -
You may aeleqt 2 2% Wind Deduct.

Your proposal includes the standard deduatible for wind coverage far ail

properly exposures. To accept 8 2% wind deductibie for the savings

shown in your propesal, check the block at the left.

Crime §1,000 Genaral Liability 30
500
$1,000
52,500
£5,000
$10,000
525,000
$50,000
Automobile Liability 0 Auto Fhy. Damage &1,000
$500 $2,500
$1.000 $5,000
$2,500 $10,000
$5,000 $25,000
$10.000 $50,000
525,000 $75,000
$50,000 $100,000
Law Enforcameant £5,000 Public Officials 55,000
$10,000 $10,000
525,000 $25,000
350,000 350,000
$75.000 §75,000
100,000 £400,000
Employment Fractices 55,000 |Boiler and Machinery Coverage
510,000 | The deductible for Boiler andHMachinary is $1,000 for
$25,000 |Direct Damage and 24 hours for Ingdirect Damage at the
$50,000 frequest of the reinsurar, Other options are not available
B75,000 Jfor Boiler & Machinery.
$100,000
FPlease return this document with your signed proposal.
5/26/2023

NCACC




V.G.Z. - Page

MCACC Risk Management Pools

Workers Compensation
RENEWAL ESTIMATE JULY 1, 2023 TO JULY 1, 2024 Quoted on:  5/26/2023]
Member: (PERQUIMANS COUNTY
Limnits Coverage A . Workers Compensation; Statutory
Coverage B: Employer's Liability. $2,000,000
Annual Modified Madified
Class Code Bescription Remunaration Rate Contribution
7520 WATERWORKS OPERATIONS $356,385 2.063 §7,352
7705 AMBULANCE & EM.T/EM.S. §1,151,705 2.620 $20,175
7704 FIRE MARSHALL OR INSPECTOR $31,026 1.983 3615
7720 SHERIFF'S DEPT, OFFICERS & DRIVERS $793,248 1.805 $15,031
8310 CLERICAL $1,657,826 0.168 $2,787
8810x CLERICAL -DSS - N/A $798,680 0.168 $1,340
8831 HOSPITAL VETERINARY & DRIVERS 121,975 0,737 $899
9015 BUILDINGS - NOC $80,549 2,147 $1,730
80671 CLUBS & SENIOR CENTERS: NOC & CLERICAL $47,525 0.733 $348
2102 PARK NOC ALL EMPLOYEES/DRIVERS §117,208 1,344 $1,5841
9410 MUNICIPAL TOWNSHIP COUNTY OR STATE EMPLOYEES NOC $193,616 1.102 $2,133
9410x MUNICIPAL TOWNSHIP COUNTY OR STATE EMPLOYEES NOX $249,157 1.102 $2,745
2098 VOLUNTEERS {NCACC designated class) $32,580 18.977 6,183
8810 GLERICAL $37,607 0.168 $63
9102 PARK NOC ALL EMPLOYEES/DRIVERS $30,174 1.314 $398
Total Estimated Payroll 55,697,351
Subject fo audit 2023-2024 Contribution: $73,339

Pleaze return this document with yvour gigned proposal,

1



V.G.2, - Page

NCACC Risk Management Pools
Workers Compensation

Payment Plan Available: Workers' Compensation Pool Qucted an; 5/26/2023
County or Entity: PERQUIMANS COUNTY

Annual Payment Plan:

§73,339

We appreciate your participation. To insure effactive, efficient operation of your Pool we must
receive payment in full no later than August 1s1. A fwo percent late payment fee will be

assessed on all amounts recejved after that date,

| understand that changes made o the exposures subseguent to submission of the
renewal application may result in changes to the Estimated Contribution:

Accepted by;
Signature

Printed Name

Print Title

Date

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act,

Financial Officer:
Signature

Date

Flease sign and return the sceepled proposal by June 15th, 2023,



SILLIES, SV PV WA = IVIE Y CIUTHSOCULL - AUUO, x B 2 - pagﬂ 1
+heP s

Rules Review Commission Approves Rule Amendment for Town of Hertford at the
Hertford S-Bridge in Perquimans County

Haywood, Betsy <betsy.haywood@ncwildlife.org:>

Thu 5/18/2023 12:43 PM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov;Janice Cole
<hertfordmanager@gmail.coms;Sara Winslow <fishsqueezers@yahoo.com>

Ce: Dutton, Mark L <mark.dutton@ncwildlife.org>;Coley; John T. «coley@bpropnc.com:>;Cole, James C
<je.cole@ncwildlife.org=;Crump; Monty <citymanager@gorockingham.com>,5toop, Brad
<brad.stoop@ncwildlife.org=;Ridgeway, William N <William.Ridgeway@ newildlife.org > Meyer, Ben J
<ben.meyer@ncwildiife.org>

B 1 attachments (476 KB)
Perquimans Towr: of Hertford 15A NCAC 10F 0355 - 5-Bridge NWZ Extension LE Recommendation MAP,pdf,

Good afternoon everyone,

This marning, May 18, 2023, the NC Rules Review Commission gave final approvat for the rule amendment
recently adoptad by the Wildlife Resources Comrmission, in the Town of Hertford, to extend the no-wake zone at
the Hartford S-Bridge and along part of the Town waterfront. This Rule amendment will be codified into the NC
Adrinistrative Code. The effective date of the Rule is June 1, 2023,

Enforcement of the Rule is dependent upon proper placement of no-wake buoys to mark the extended no-wake
zone, |f the Town of Hertford needs assistance in buoy placement from our Land and Water Access Division,
please contact William Ridgeway at 252-312-4658,

It has bean a pleasure working with you. Please, if you have other questions don’t hesitate to contact us,

Sincerely, Betsy

Betyy Haywood:

Water Safety Rulemalking Coovdinatoy
Law Enforcesment Division
(919)707-0013

Email correspondance lo and frem this sender is subjest to the N.C. Public Rlaecords Law and may be disclosad to third parties.

hitps:ffoutiock. office comimailinboxAd/AAMKADK 1 OTNININILWESNTCINGMOYY 1IZTK3LTYZM2Y BYZBiNzINWB GAAAAAMA 2D % 2BY wNiXg TrelkyQIQh.



36.193376
76463675

Day Eo&m‘ #14

28
=
s
i o
®Q
o
Rk

36194230
-75.466555

nsion

sting Mo-Wake Zones

LE Recommended Exie




XLAL. - Page 1

Suggested Motions — Recommendations — Actions: The Draft SUP, if approved by the
Commissioners, must contain conditions included by the BCC's motion, if 50 moved.

The BCC is requested to consider using one of the following sets of scripts to form the desired
motion for approval or denial of each proposed SUP, as follows:

SUGGESTED ACTION TO APPROVE:

Motion to find proposed Special Use Permit No. SUP-23-01 to be consistent with Perquimans
County’s CAMA Land Use Plan (LUP) due to the residential nature of the proposed use and its
zoning as Historic Agriculture Area in the LUP ...and..... motion to approve it as presented based

on the conclusions that:

1. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety, if located according to the
plan submitted and approved;

2. The use meets all required conditions and specifications;

3. The use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property, or that the
use is a public necessity; and

4. The location and character of the use, if developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located and in general
conformity with the Perquimans County Land Use Plan.

(conditioned upon..... revise, add or delete from list of conditions in the DRAFT Special Use Permit),

ACTION TO DENY: Motlon to deny Special Use Permit No. SUP-23-01, as presented,
because......state vour regson.

ATTACHMENTS: 1) GIS Map | ,
2) Appticant’s SUP Application and Site Plan;
3) Draft Special Use Permit No, SUP-23-01



XLA2, - Page

Recommendations

Planning Board found proposed Text Amendment TXT-23-01 to be consistent and in harmony with
the County comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern because although there is a
lack of coverage of accessory structures in the LUP in general, they are a residential-use by nature
which corresponds to the zones the text amendment is relevant to. Planning Board also
recommended approval of Text Amendment TXT-23-01 incorporating changes already reflacted in
the attached Table of Proposed Text Amendments.

Staff recommends increasing the front yard accessory building setback to 150 feet if the Board is
concerned about street aesthetics.

Suggested Motions
This vote consists of 2 motions.

The Board of Commissioners is requested to consider using one of the following sets of scripts to form
the desired motion for approval or denial of Text Amendment TXT-23-01, as follows;

1} Motion to find proposed Text Amendment No, TXT-23-01 to be consistent and in harmony with
the County Comprehensive Land Use Plan because {explain why);

Example why consistent: ... the proposed accessory building text amendment is residential in
its nature of use which corresponds to the zones the amendment is relevant to.  Also, the
Addressing Ordinance text amendments are critical to promoting public safety which is an area
of concern in the Land Use Plan Executive Summary.

Example why NOT consistent: *Board member must describe *

2) Mation to approve Text Amendment No. TXT-23-01, as presented, to edit County Zoning
Ordinance section 704 Table to include proposed standards for allowing accessory buildings in front
and side yards of residential lots created after October 7, 2002 and to edit County Addressing
Ordinange sections as proposed in the Table of Proposed Text Amendments to include increasing
the number of structures that trigger a street name requirement, raising maximum fines and editing
sections that create addressing-software prohlems. {With the condition that .......)

Suggested actions to recommend denial: A motion to deny Text Amendment No. TXT-23-01
because...

ATTACHMENTS: 1} Table of Proposed Text Amendrments
2) Zoning Ordinance pages with proposed changes
3) Addressing Ordinance pages with proposed changes

1



1

Page

XL.B.1.

CIRE/OESS

| .EEE.I

¥
S z 1 - PUNURANIUSI @S 7 e
AN peog seomes ERosk | | ogsll-ozrlzez) | osesiz on___§ ke |
. A B SEEEHT BT
ZALI pieog frigrlesolf) | E¥GI-Gve (262 peoy adop Man 949
. b
e | :
| eoerienizer)
peeog Apy deziG ssf1 | 418e-ozk (262)
00O, Lissealion] ¢ RS :
ple0g AUosiapy suez loss] o
UDISSILILEDS; TBLSn s Zaeearn] 7 : £007sBU3091H°
ZEIETIEL uossiwwoy spwagyl ;s | 6S68-EEE 76T PECH it AoMEi 784 |
T2 pugog Gueneg] o AT el |
: pleog &gl eooyg
peeg Weig pewsdy E
Sesisnip o pleeg - WO € | cs65-608 (zset B R DR PR
saejsni] Jo pieog dsok salvi'z | gops-Dzw fzoz) diosjooyoshd@preysuepg
precgssonieg BD0SY'L | 1952462 (782t 1 616/ O Jeispieg | pROY Wpinyg Aueuiag gzz
peog saomaag epocky : I
preog peis pewst e
Waksaogul| aucucogfz F: SRR ;
s Mosipy et | | oasRc-aty (zsz) b ovesiz I fGIHaH ) 10y anusny a08ig pOl Yelogag oeyg
¥
. |
T | Zoveeee (Zgn) |- . WO ERFGT A BqIAY ‘
PieOR Apy UszRiy 56F) | GIZE-vo7 {252) | tpeIT oN picjey S A9%00G pEZ sy fereal Lz
o ; :
- | i
T : LEDEAG - 1BD Shey
preng “apy Uszgin ugl s 2964 480€ %08 'Q'dl ieweny fagea] g
P
g
€ ssauppo powe-a onl:

PTG preog Lelgly eoof 'y §pe5-7ag {757 b DRl Ji0d Sl GG B2y Ylpn Sefinky TEILTIG
Jlwd SEESREL e ANOHd 3ivis AlD SSIHTY INYN NOILLY X HdaY
NOLLYHIdY3 40 31¥0

SNOLLYOINddY HI3LNNTOA 40 1SN 1131403




2

a
m ‘EEre-leefzget LGy TRUIGY @ / FUHeApUE:] -
FLILIE piece ke 50| | 9vG-v07 (2627) | vvese ON__{ oiogisy] pecy adop Mol p001] 3 Hegoy ip ‘Ugley
e S1I0-6EE {2528 o sRele DN | efipa ISP Sljie i
= pecg Arign ooty | 90192y [25T) | veeiz oW ___E piopiey 132415 m% 20t] g feupoy s suok1f oz

pE0E LOSpIA ealseg]
L - 05 Ay fisy usstjzan]

szioeeelzon) | yvese § oM Epopen | peoyspuag gep

‘ay 8bioesy i 'Buesy ﬂ.ﬁmmﬁ ‘

wslstpy jo paeog] :
plECY SEMES Ees] 2 U saugnyoriapiE[FuUEeID
£TIBLT sL0g3913 30 pieog]” A4apINaY peoy abpug skuad /)] | auueiq ‘uaphey

SEEISSRLELICT 30 preog]
LZRLE pleog Buwue|f

oF4z-162 {76z} SpINSE |____epusig Jeiissey)

day 03 st j5n] suf BEERIERE BT [

'u,f‘—'m;ijaiv—mcﬁﬁ:wwmm-d-wc‘\ic‘-".@‘:s:rc‘wic'-‘i'cﬁx—d\ir".iwﬁi

uny ssrs ue0 e esmyes buel| € gapeeceg (107) projay WnoD LIS §01 _ kiny Ateg wewioy]
M : R
pieeg Suiueigby  Fociis : BUMU MBI TS 1y Biuypeysiew B
swsugsnlpy jopieogl) | 1076702 (762) b breie ON___] Blosy peoy Apog |5/ feysie bl rligee
¢
preog sy renonfz |- ;- RRRaLE B Sk Wod IEUS@oesymj|- :
VEIEIS weog sepue) jowes] | § PGBy peoy Ausd dwep Fz11 M OUBES B
£ :
7 - R WO ooUgAG[BrRY3Ug) i [IBLE-E Do
A Be1 womswe isly | omeoorizssy | wes N PLORISH | By Uity Em_Egﬁ FRE| 9 eusjeq [ ] 9LLE
£
PEZELIG uog Acsinpy Aumuauodd s | 5u2Z-6LE {15 | veiz oM PaojLISH UNOT SUSIUD £t veaq preyebug} ﬁ:mﬁ
31va SEEEREL (e INOHd diz VIS | AUD SSINCAY INYN NOLLY DI ddY
NOILYHIdX3 40 31va

Zoz/og/s SNOILYOMNddY HAZLNMIOA 40 LS1T 1LTNEINOD




3

E
g ey C64-218 125 LD BIBUDS T LUSeR
& T { i6rpeslEsz oy IetE@ z Tynwses].
216149 DIB0G MDY UORBSIOSYT | Z81e-07¢ (ZoE) peoy 9T o0
. pieog “apy uazmg Jsfy :
- pieog A0SIADY USZHOP'T ‘ :
o pieog Buuz i 7 604450k (7o) WO ooyeA@uosd s aUISILR
2 _STBLT FsPuauo Apy sk | yeze-y9z (zsel pioguay pPecy sxouedey) gae
.Wu - -
saquio]) by JBlemie  § 5/68-0Ef (767)
sERHUL0] JAsIa By sopd 7 1 ezee92 (262 WOy ooyEAgsliiEjpassams
pieog Buwueidl | | Je0e-toy (292 plogisy peoy 3doH MSN; ZE9]
" :
7 | DS HEE e R R e 3]
plesg Aosiapy |erinoubivp | peoy 3427 /6E
: pleog Apy utgesasyf 7 Rl Iew g v/ pesiyeioga
LRI Jugugsnipy jo preogf | N pUogisy X0H 0
A 0oy eh @ SHGgepIIgpayMm
prech Aol § 2E18-6191257) propisH PAE HBJUA $OEL
¥
e I
7 | M0Zosg(sss) : woypewbiequa@caded
1ousiq Apsn Yeeun soRuE L | 6PL-Ogp ezt | pEiE IN piojiiey ol 00y Jyr)
¥
< | ‘
7 | S0s1-6E€ (Z6Z) oy lewsgaioowucaefel
paeog Sulteidl) | 2860-geg (75e) pe0y S3Ued UM By
€
Z S IEWIoU@O0NT ensiuolf. | deg gasy -
pieog rpy boneaioadl L | BeRS-OvE (ZsE) | preie ON__§ plogisH | smIQsossiy gz eupsey Auusioon)  8LiBLiZL
LOPSSHUNRD SHBLEgy b e . Rt AD HISPIUGSIIEW HHAL
asodfz | slogees (zez) RRE IS woSlelusgjaqenyeli) YRR
L2l piecg buedL | 1066592 (262} | bvBiz IN £I0g8H BUE8Ng g4l i UuAy sige]  sLaugL
3I¥G S LLNNOD INOHA diZ VIS | AlD SSIHaaY YN HOILY DI ddY
NOILy¥idX3 40 31va

EZOT/UESS SNGILVOTTddY HIAINMOA 40 1SN A1FdIAI0D




Page A4

[19UNG JussuEsaId) Ssuczsoas] -

piEDg S20M5S BROS
: HOISSEEICT auesgy]
S PTG ‘Sa8g g ey reuniSey apelusgry]-

L280-Get {26z

[EEI BRI VT E e
Er9e-G8 (252} | v¥6iz Ot { peopey PECY %27 B1E e e el e7azis

X1.8.1,

OrRWES@ TS THIUNGLD
pecy Bupue suong org

preog Aoy § vBEE-IEE (g5e)

BUB(ET 2smeR i yaungd

= E0R-Z95 262k
BL0G-#0p (262)

WO BB @ SOEQDARROOMED

SpUECS FE DL A AemyBily [0y Jopeg 9661

#2i0 'poepoom)  17/9%p

sjuauAsnipy Jo pigog
EEIGESL paeog Suney

wod eI B oHmIy
peoy SiapiNag 6oL

_2E5e-467 (76z)

- T eI b ZTISaRapIoNSY
piouay | jeaus peoy uoluap3 5 205

“povi-ozh (262)
ROy COBAS( WSLNO ;. LApe-9Zv (Z62) | weiE

0 Bugaalg Bigy butoue)g iy

pieog BlEanued L i
pleog “ApY SUSZNID JossEz ko A : BYEEHEINE G2 I
S Wi £61£-799 {075) A UIS) [2A0N Az L

e s s B R R L e A e e B e e e

dlGr oouefaijeh ARd
peoy sulBfing 19|

=g
g1

24,
{501

pueng feg s paOjpaH ] BILUAn 'sB mﬁ‘m

B s o kv oY EESEOE R BTk uoﬁmqa@mmazm&mﬁem
Suieterleczl § preiz | On  { projliey PeOy s3I0y NS £}

ZeiEls e R K | N BUSKY ‘URuljads

A

70¢6-18¢ (762)

— oo e ol o e

: piE0g Apy by ¥01.-0ZF (767} 1 ; : ApSNSIUEYHWS Sima) rii-a
EFALIE preog Buue|4 pRinaararall W v M pIggIaY PRy BA0D GHUS 4Z 1) wmsmat e ues]  pLsLgL
J1va SAILLNWOO INOHd 417 3I¥1S AUD SSIHOAY YN NOLLYIFIddY
NOULYHIdYT 0 3IV0

£T0T/0E/S SNGILVIIddY HIIINNTOA 4O 4S17 313TdINOD



XH, - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

(a) Permitted Purposes. - 1t is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when
reguired to permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may
hold a closed session and exclude the public only when a ¢losed session is required:

{13 To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the faw af this State
ot of the United States, or not comstdered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of the
Gieneral Statudes.

{2) To prevent the premmature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship. prize, or similar award,

{3) Te consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the atlorney-
client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is herchy acknowledged.
CGeneral policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein shall be construed 1o
permit @ public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely becanse an altorney
employed or retained by the public bady is a participant. The public body may consider and give
instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of & elain, judicial action, mediation,
arbitration, or administrative procedure. I the public body has approved or considered a sottlement,
other than a malpractice settiement by or on behall of a hospital, in closed session, the terms of that
setttement shall be reported 1o the public body and entered into its minutes as soon as possible within 4
reasonable time after the settlement is concluded.

(4) To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industrics or other businesses in the area served
by the public body, including apresment on a teatative st of economic development incentives that may
be offered by the public body In negotiations. The action approving the signing of an economic
development contract or commitment, or the action awthorizing the payment of economic development
expenditures, shall be taken in an open session.

(3} To establish, or 1o mstruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be tuken
by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a coniract or
proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or fease; or (1) the
amount of compensation and other material terms of an employiment contract or proposed emplovment
contract,

(™ To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of appointment, or
conditions of initial emploviment of an individual public officer or employee or prospective public
officer or employee; or to hear or investisate a complaint, charge, or grievance by or against an
mdividual public officer or employee. General personnel policy ixsues may not be considered in a closed
session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness,
appeintment, or removal of a member of the public body or ancther body and may rot consider or £il] a
vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting. Final action making an appointment or
discharge or removal by a public body having final avthority for the appointment or discharge or
remaval shall be taken in an open meeting.

(N To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduct.

{8} To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents of school
violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans by a loeal
board of education or a school improvement team.

(9) To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
terrorist activity and fo receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law enforcement o
emergency service officials concerntng actions ken or to be taken to respond to such sctivity,

)] Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢, 694, 5. 4,

(c) Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly
mace and adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the
permissible purposes listed in subsection (a) of this section. A motion based on subdivision (2)(1) of this
section shall also state the name or citation of the law that renders the information o be discussed privileged
or confidential. A motion based on subdivision (a)(3) of this section shatl identify the parties in cach existing
lawsuit concerning which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session.

{c) Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, 5. 2. (1979, ¢. 6535, 5. 1; 1981, ¢. 831;
1985 (Reg. Sess., 1986}, ¢. 932, 5. 5; 1991, ¢. 694, 55, 3, 4; 1993 (Reg, Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, 5. 2; 1995, ¢, 509,
5. 84y 1997-227 4. 2, 1997200, 5. 2: 2001-500, 5. 2; 2003-180, . 2; 2013-360, 5. §41(b).)



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO




u,m ; 1T i K gl )

EiQ-1 -

W

SIS, ING.

307 COMMERCE DRIVE
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909

voice: 252-333-3755 fax: 252-333-3754
skillsinc@embargmail.com
www,skillscrp.org

PROGRAM REPORT
and information to:

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Wallace Nelson, Chairman
Charles Woodard, Vice Chair
Tim Corprew
Janes Ward
Joseph Hoffler
Frank Heath
Mary Hunnicutt

Frank Heath, County Manager

Mary Hunnicutt, County Clerk
Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

YOUR COMMUNITY REHABILITATION PROGRAM
Serving you since 1982

Page 1




FtO-1 - Page 2
Skills, Incorporated
307 Commerca Drive
Elizabeth City, N.C. 27909
Voice (252) 333-3755 Fax (252) 333-3754
www,skillscrp.org

May 22, 2023

Mr. Frank Heath
County Manager
County of Perquimans

Dear Mr. Heath:

Skills, Inc. would fike to respectfully request funding for our programs for FY 2023-24
in the amount of $500.00 from Perquimans County. If the county is unable to budget
for that amount any contribution that will show that the county supports our efforts will

be gratefully accepted.

Skilis, Inc., is the nationally accredited non-profit community rehabilitation program for
Northeastern North Carolina, Serving Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Dare, Gates,
Pasquotank and Perquimans counties. We have been serving the disabled population
and employers of your county for almost 50 years. We provide this popuiation with the
training and skills they need to find and fill jobs within their own communities including
access 1o on-line employment services, work training, application and interview

training, and customer service skills.

Skilis, Inc. has been fortunate enough this year to assist fwelve (12) community
members with disabilities in obtaining competitive, integrated employment with nine (8)
of those being from Pasquotank County.

Our wood shop produces wood products like shipping crates, survey stakes, shelving,
pallets, etc. Our business is growing and creating opportunities for employment in the
area. We are now shipping survey stakes across North Caroling and the Mid-Atlantic
region, while still serving our local surveyors. Skills, Inc. has been able to create
permanent positions for § additional employees in the past year,

Our partnership with the Albemarle Food Bank to serve disabled community members
under 25 yrs. of age has continued to be successful.  This Community Based Work
Adjustment service is designed to provide paid work training in a true to life work
experience. This enables our clients to learn and work at a job site within their
community with a choice of training environments and job duties. We hope to partner

with other businesses in the future.

Skills, Inc. is the area’s largest employer of persons with disabilities, with our largest
contract being the federal AbilityOne USCG janitorial contract. We are fortunate
enough to be able to employ 32 people full time at a minimum wage of $16.20 per hour



- Skills, Mtdrpordieg 2
307 Commerce Drive

* Elizabeth City, N.C. 27909
Voice (252) 333-3755 Fax (252) 333-3754
www.skillserp.org

and with fully paid medical, AD&D, and life insurance benefits. This workforce is 86%
disabled.

Skills is able to employ an additional 5 employees in our other janitorial contract sites:
Pasquotank Co. Ruritan Club, USCG Transformation Warehouse, City Road United
Methodist Church, Corinth Baptist Church, Inter-County Public Transportation
Authority, Albemarie Counseling Group, Town of Edenton, Edenton Police Departrent,
USCG Exchange & Barber Shop and the Albemarle Food Bank.

Skills is & much-needed service available to our current residents as well as those
thinking of moving into the community who need this program. We appreciate your
role in helping us fo make a positive impact in this community. You and the
Commissioners have a standing invitation to visit the CRP at any time and we would
love to “show off’ the great work that we do.

If you would like additional information, a preaseﬂtatidn, or are in need of services or
products, please don't hesitate to call or contact us via e-mail or visit our website at
www.skillscrp.org

Thank you for your support and consideration.

Yours traly,
Kirk S, Pevine

Kirk $. DeVine, Executive Director
ce: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS; Clerk to the Board, County Attorney, Finance



FIO-1 - Page 4

..... yA
5 202
| Sl 023
s i cuaty 2
Feb
- SIS, e
LA y 0
Clients placed in competitive employment from Skills to:
EMPLOYMENT SITES
PERQUIMANS COUNTY:
AREA: PASQUOTANK COUNTY/
ELIZABETH CITY RESIDENTS HIRED SKILLS, INC.—USCG BASE
AT: SKILLS, INC.—EDENTON POLICE
DEPARTMENT
SKILLS, INC - (2) USCG BASE
S S Al IRHSHOP GATES COUNTY:
TACO BELL
MONEY'S WORTH :
TONEY S WORT! CURRITUCK COUNTY:
HAPPY TACO
OFFICE MAX DARE COUNTY:
CHOWAN COUNTY/EDENTON:
12 clients served, placed
FOOD BANK into competitive
employment

(avg. wage $11.18)
CAMDEN COUNTY:

Ask how you may obtain 3
OJT wage benefits
or WOTC tax credit to
benefit your business |

i I




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

OHR-1

LML L >

DEGS-LZS(TSE] B0BLT OM "ALID HLTSVZNI 3IAHA ALID 1STM 5081 dNOED SNORINEL

9o0GE-gar g8BL-GEL ZEBO-5EL SBLY-122 BEZBO-SEE
ZEBLT N "Bojuepy EEBLT THN "UBpuE] YPELE ON pIDJHEH BBBLT M eud) BOGLE OM ‘AND GieqEzng
18E %08 Od I1SET fh 891 AMH S 051 BALG POORMLEOYO] 9GE PECH suUld uBig zor PECH LOSUHOr GOz
qoaps Auwa| Aoy HABN H P usplior auabng [§ “UrACIT 3 E22Eyn
LBE1-LSE
a1ot-08g EBLB-EEE/SiFE-BED BZ6Z-8EE ELBZ-5EE BEBLE DN “alltheamyn
LOGZZ D “AalD yegesny LEBLE O UapLieg S0BLZ I AU wegeEzIg LEBLE O "UaDuae] leayg uier] LEL
2EF ¥og 0d 18allg g SEE LEIS 15 HIRGEEHI 3 oS 3 =S IsaN, 8BS AMH SN EEL hol rmed
e BOsS s1880y euo1g 28Ul g UMD Bushammng uBluAy 1 mg Bupnsuon uslbamog
L1 L2-609 (878 FORL-ERY EDit-BEE SCEDEEE 992E-L97 {252}
LLAHE Db deiunoiy yoety LEGLE DN LORERT S06/2 I A2 yiageD|3 80BLZ DN "AND wsgezn BEGLE N ymeH Anly
pecy edany gEG PROY SAGD N2 Ol 1BE X04 O 12925 SRR 90T BUGL Xog Od
BulAsasng siapunes LGS RAB |[Bar00dy 384 BugAaaing |jempien 1 °g Hessg
)
e oo b b e NOSTO0 ATINYLS |
S3EIV BEE  JGLOD-LS60-5 97 1S100-1500-C HOA MNOLLYRERIAO DT X EE0E-11-5 x ATH0IS Y L
U ATHT NS 9 Y IERYd
L N SN EE N AR F WIONYISE AUV B NYINNIH |
S3HIV L8°S G 13THVA W SAUDY LE7S 3 1308Yd ‘SO 0L
8 I20HVd "3HIY 00 ¥ 1304Yd QPED0-0Z00-S HOH NOESIAITENS X EE02-B-5 X ATAGLS v
SMIDTHH
e Ut RO PSRN TS SR YNNYIQ 8 S143804 TLLILYN |
SIHIV EL PEIO0-GEDO-E WO ARAHNS X ELOE-P-5 » HEIM ¥ HTISOr
SHNVOY I ATH33NE
BT R SORURRRUSNI: NI RUSSISTRSRS T ¥ QUYHIIM NOYWYO 11348 |
AHIY O0°L E000-E800-Z HOH AZAHNG x EZ0E-y-& * NIAMHd HHYI
SENIWINOD ORN/S3A 16 31vd SSIHaay F111L LV1d
TYAOHddY NI 3ivd # ANOHd S, HOAIAUNS JINYN S, HOAZIAHNS

AVIAL

AINAOD SNYWINDYA - D071 MIIATY 1V 1d



DHR-2 - Page 1

107 N. Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010

Pogt Office Box 7 {252) 426-3564
Mertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-Mav 2023

GARNISHMENTS: $1,537.52

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $19,069.23

DEBT SETOFFES: $61.00




Page 1

o
2
X
]
Jolasdsur Suipsing ‘pawbig
B PEes LEL'OLS B0°gss 055 ' it ki SEH'1S [iEE il S95'45 £ SLEES ST 104 BY AYL0L

15 EEOTILES

0% EEQZ0LS

0% EoREMGES

o3 CEOTIRENS

15 CERTLENS

SLZ% Q08T Cig 3 Geg 1 L1158 LGOS

GZig SiEE i SIS 4 0als EEUEISEIS

1615 G5LS 3 NEig EEGE/IPENS

LS Qo5 i 06 F JEES EEGEIELS

J558 QELT H a5 4 SBE Z 0ELS £ NSES CLRTTTNS

ag EE0ELENS

o5 CECTIOTIS

EGZ'15 L1013 ats i {48 oIy £ 5048 4 CilS 1 GZ1s EOOTIGES

CEis 25 oS Lis H 058 Z EipS EEOEBLS

a5 CEOEIAENG

[ cElyE LS H SL5 05l L 0518 L FL6% £ LISEE TEQEOLIS

CSs 250°LE H 545 ] H il I ZORE EEOTICEIS

05 EECEIPEIS

05 CEGTELS

a8 EEOETLIS

OLFS 9e0Es ics < 05158 0518 b BEL'ZS EEGESLLIS

D153 Sges & A%TS I 2533 £ oG1s 1 S EEGLALS

o8 SZ0Zras

QOES [ CZOTIAS

95E8 £ BIES SINZIAG

oEs L AnZs 4 onls TEOTIANG

S0IS ZFE'LS 1) 23RS T o985 SZ08iGss

SEES G225 4 SEET EZOERS

SG5 DFES ohg L 525 £ GLHES SEOERESS

ICES H 0g1s 1 58 EZNEREIS

LHEE LELS L 525 kS SLZ8 SIS

SARIEAYS || 030150030 b [} ¥YE # IREDH & SLINHZd Silyuad g SLs=y # SwWHEad # SHEHAG FAVE
Odv RO Hivls ERtiziathy TN THOTm NOELYINSME SIS IG TV IRELDIT DMEIGTHNE
Li0AHD

AACYS B SRINKRUE 213 U SR BREE Sy w0 Ssedap 55002 91g U1 OSSP KNP 318 1Z20EA SPUNE Bervecsios 2l pawaad | £z0E e fiunp 1eY1 Hodas o5 ysiw s

HBED BB

SIS SIEENE0D) [ pUBag
IO AWR =eg

SH04TH TINES0
ALHAGD SHYRIND Y3



5/1/2023 « 573072023

R T Y
{%. e Tyt R L
5/1/2023

Total Records: 1

Page: 1 of 1

DHR-4

Mew Case Report

- Page

Bf2G/Z023

1



1381109
REDWOOD
ST

DHR-4 -

Case Activity Report

5/1/2023~5/3

solid waste

0/2023

solid waste

213
Inspection

Trash has
heen cleaned
up again, Will
continue to
monitor since
this has been
a repeat
offender

5/25/2023

951117 POPLAR
5T

Burned out
house

Burned aut
house

Phone
Contact

Made contact
with owner,
they wilt fil
out form to
allow
property to
be taken
down

5/23/2023

127(3147 NEW
HOPE RD

Solid waste

Phone
Contact

Spoke with
owner, fire
department
has never
made contact
50 she
request we
demao the
hovse

5/17/2023

133|896 PENDER
RD

abandoned
home

abandonecd
home

Phone
Contact

Owner will
complate
form to aflow
us to demo
house

Page: 1 of 2

Page 2




679 DEEP trash piled in {Inspectio Trash plad
CREEK RD yard up in yard.
Wili attempt
to contact
and get
cleane dup by

awnear

573072023

Total Records: &

Page: 2 of 2



1

Page

LHR-5

AR UNDTY G
ARtlng Tydw HEwIA AdvnyE3: AYWTINYE
susodar = . I N - - - o
n B =R =H
G310 suadsee g : : GO0E
o GO0t
SHED IIPO 0003
SR paydIedsig 1 0008
SR} G000%
LE N7
woddns g eupeng B00ET
stadeg (14 22 L
Qoog1
SRIBEHOU| = 20007
SIS B
8 00'Z62'95 E 283 LET ¥ T €12 59 LE AV
£ LY 10698 £ £59 FEET Fi T 91t (53 ST ddv
ET 00°£9€'58 o1 659 LTET B T OLT 09 0% HIWYIA
3 00 089'pS £ B 356 £ O I8t ar 0z AHYAHE3A
L 00196°81S I T¥s T80T 91 i YL £9 0g AHVINYT
she( o3IO | sHeD SHED Hodang ppyo | sieded
HNCD .wmwﬁuwm wﬁommcmﬁr 2HUO ﬁwﬂuwmam_m SUSHBUD [ELHLILED KD BlUSpIOU s1sally

poday ANanoy £zoz Aep - 2010 SJiIBUg Ajunon sueunnbaag




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS




